",
communityshelterboard
AGENDA

Rebuilding Lives Funder Collaborative Meeting
May 30, 2012

1:00 pm - 2:00 pm

Community Shelter Board

Time Item Presenter Action
1:00 pm Welcome, Introductions & Agenda Review

e Introductions - Members & Guests Michelle Heritage
1:05 pm Administrative Issues

» Approve Meeting Notes from 2.23.12 (A) Michelle Heritage v

* FY12 Quarter 3 System & Program Indicator Report (A) | Lianna Barbu

e Approve CSB Awards for Supportive Housing & Adopt Lianna Barbu

Funding Strategy (A) (R1 & R2) v
1:35 pm Project Development
e VOAGO Concept Paper proposal (A) (R) Lianna Barbu v
2:00 pm Adjourn

Next Meeting: TBD — Based on approval of new RLFC/Continuum of Care Structure

(A) = Attachment (H) = Handout (P) = Previously Distributed

S:\Rebuilding Lives Plan\Funder Collaborative\Meetings\2012\5.30.12\AGENDA 5.30.12_draft.doc



—,
communityshelterboard

Meeting Minutes

Rebuilding Lives Funder Collaborative Meeting

Thursday, February 23, 2012
11:30 am - 2:00 pm
Community Shelter Board

Attendees:
Rebuilding Lives Funder Collaborative members: Antonia Carroll, Michelle Heritage, Hearcel Craig,

Carla Williams-Scott, Charles Hillman, Douglas Lay, Emily Savors, Jeff Pattison, John Glacken,
Jonathan Welty, Kathy Werkmeister, Kim Stands, Rollin Seward, Sally Luken and Frankie Nowlin
{for Suzanne Coleman-Tolbert)

Community Shelter Board staff. Lianna Barbu, Amy Price and Tiffany Nobles
Guests: Susan Weaver, Wilhelmina Spinner and Bryan Brown

Welcome, Introductions and Agenda Review
Michelle Heritage welcomed the group and all attendees gave name and affiliation introductions.

The group reviewed the agenda.

Administrative Issues

Approve Minutes from 11.9.11 Rebuilding Lives Funder Collaborative Meeting

Emily Savors made a motion to accept the minutes from November 9, 2011 Rebuilding Lives
Funder Collaborative meeting as presented. Douglas Lay seconded the motion. The motion was

unanimously approved.

FY12 Semi-Annual System & Program Indicator Report
Lianna Barbu presented the FY12 Semi-Annual System & Program Indicator Report (SPIR)
distributed as a handout. The data in the report is for the period 7/1/11 - 12/30/11.

Highlights noted were as follows:
e Emergency Shelter System

o We are reporting a 19% increase in the number of households served compared to
the same period last year.

o The increase in successful outcomes for the system is very encouraging and we are
attributing this increase to the availability of the HPRP funds.

o The significant decrease in the average length of stay is a reflection of the new
policies implemented throughout the system as of 7/1/2011.

o The family system served 17% more households than during the same period of
time last year, continues to have heavy overflow and maintains a good performance
overall.



o The single adult men’s system experienced an increase in the number of individuals
served at 22%.
o The single adult women'’s system experienced an increase in the number of
individuals served at 21%.
e Permanent Supportive Housing (PSH) System
o The PSH system continues to perform well.
o The lease-up of Commons at Livingston was completed in July.
o Asof 12/31/11, the inventory for Rebuilding Lives permanent supportive housing is
990 units.
e Total PSH System (Rebuilding Lives and Non-Rebuilding Lives Units Combined)
o All historical numbers for the entire system were recreated using the same
methodology as for FY2012 for all applicable metrics.
o The occupancy rate was not calculated because of significant changes in the
system capacities from year to year.
o The current capacity of total PSH units is 1,554.
o The number of households served increased as the number of units available
increased.
e Direct Housing/Rapid Re-Housing System
o CSBis reporting on all direct housing/rapid re-housing programs as a whole to
establish a baseline for performance.
o The system had 91% successful housing outcome percentage.

Questions on the report
e It was asked if the Coordinated Point of Access (CPOA) was thought to have helped
performance in the emergency shelter system. CSB believes that the initiative has helped
improve performance.
o It was asked whether there is a link between the average length of stay and the weather.
There is no real way to connect the two measures.

Strategic Issues

HEARTH Update

Michelle Heritage and Lianna Barbu provided a brief update on HEARTH including how CSB is
preparing the community for its full implementation. A PowerPoint presentation was shown and
can be made available to anyone who would like a copy.

Several highlights noted during the presentation:

¢ Funds from the Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG - formerly known as the Emergency
Shelter Grant) will continue to come through the City of Columbus and Franklin County.

e Continuum of Care funding will come through a collaborative applicant as opposed to the
current process of individual grants between providers and HUD.

e (CSBis prepared to become the collaborative applicant/Unified Funding Agency on behalf
of the community.

e The new process under HUD is quite similar to our local process with funding coming
through one lead agency then subcontracted out to providers.

e Continuum of Care legislation is expected in the spring and the funding application is
expected to be released in the summer.

Ad Hoc Committee on RLFC/Continuum of Care Structure

It was noted that in preparation for HEARTH, we will need to restructure the RLFC and Continuum
of Care from their current setup. An ad hoc committee with membership from the RLFC and the
Continuum of Care Steering Committee will meet on March 5™ to discuss a proposed structure.
The recommendations of that group will be shared with the full Continuum of Care Steering
Committee in April and the RLFC and the CSB Board of Trustees in May.




Out of County Residents in Shelters Ad Hoc Committee Update

Michelle reminded the group that an ad hoc committee was convened to look at the situation with
out of county residents accessing shelter. The group decided not to make any changes to the
current process. The study conducted was unable to identify specific communities that were
sending their residents to Columbus. A copy of the study was shared as a handout.

Lianna noted that in 2008 out of county residents made up 10% of the shelter population and in
2010 the percentage increased to 21%.

Lianna also noted that there are a number of persons coming from jail/prisons from out of county.
The cost to CSB to shelter these persons is approximately $1 million. Sally Luken commented that
the Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Corrections tries to get folks back to their county of
origin. She encouraged attendees to read the re-entry strategy report. The Re-entry Committee is
working with other counties to see what is going on with those being exited from incarceration.

New Permanent Supportive Housing Project Selection Process

Lianna shared that the information packet and application documents for the new permanent
supportive housing project selection process have been updated. Changes were made to remove
irrelevant information as well as any information already captured or handled in another document
or process. The application process itself did not change and a detailed timeline of the process
was added to page 3 of the information packet. All of the materials related to the process will be
posted on CSB's website for easy access by potential housing developers.

Current PSH Pipeline Update
Michelle provided a brief update on the current permanent supportive housing pipeline.
e National Church Residences Commons at Livingston I
o Project is up for Ohio Housing Finance Agency (OHFA) Tax Credits
o Thereis concern that OHFA is planning to give higher score to projects in
communities that have not had a deal in recent years.
o  Community Housing Network Inglewood Court
o Project is waiting for the HUD bonus award announcement that is expected in early
spring 2012.
o Volunteers of America of Greater Ohio project
o Aninitial concept paper has been received.

Columbus Metropolitan Housing Authority Vouchers for PSH
Bryan Brown from Columbus Metropolitan Housing Authority (CMHA) provided an update on
housing vouchers.

e CMHA had a 25% funding reduction (approximately $2 million).

e The funding cuts present the potential to force cuts to CMHA staff.

e They have plans to relocate public housing residents but vouchers to do this are coming in
slowly. When this occurs so slowly, vouchers must come from the current stock within the
community.

e Proposed legislation would increase project-based voucher cap from 20% to 25%. The
number of vouchers has a cap as does the funding level. CMHA had to demonstrate to
HUD that they are below both caps. Legislation is not expected to pass.

o CMHA will be requesting Senator Brown to make an administrative earmark to make
CMHA a Moving to Work Agency. This designation makes the cap go away. CMHA can
forward a position paper and letter of support for RLFC members to sign in support.

Michelle noted that CMHA has been a great partner. She also noted that she will be meeting with
Bryan and Charles Hillman in the coming weeks to discuss changes to the project-leased section 8



distribution framework for supportive housing given the current financial environment CMHA is
facing. Attendees favored broad support of the Moving to Work designation.

Rebuilding Lives Report Card
Lianna presented the Rebuilding Lives Report Card. This report was initially released to the RLFC in
November 2011. The following new updates since the report card was released were shared:
e Coordinate Emergency Aid: The group plans to reconvene later in 2012 to move the
strategy along.
e Increase Access to Benefits and Income: COHHIO funding was cut as of January 2012
because it was state funding that has ended.
e Employment: Pilot programs have been developed around employment.
o Work Readiness Program facilitated by Goodwill Columbus
» 10-15 participants will be selected form Faith Mission’s Critical Time
Intervention program.
o Donato’s Transitional Work Program
= Goodwill Columbus is a partner.
» The program is funded by The Columbus Foundation
» Participants are referred to the program from Friends of the Homeless
shelter.
= The starting number of participants will be 10 but this will increase.
o Community Housing Network Project GAIN
» Employment program funded by The Columbus Foundation
e Single Point of Contact for Adult Shelter

o Current contract with Lutheran Social Services ends 2/28/12.

o New contract with HandsOn Central Ohio will begin 2/29/12.

o Itis anticipated that HandsOn will bring expertise in diversion that is really needed.

e Unified Supportive Housing System (USHS)

o USHS is transitioning to full implementation and the pilot phase has ended.

o Most of the CHN projects and NCR Commons at Grant are outside of the USHS
but will strategically be brought within the system.

¢ Provide Rent Subsidies for Single Adults

o Pilot was successful but will end on 6/30/12 when HPRP funding ends.

o There is no funding available to continue.
e Tier Il Family Shelter Conversion

o The pilot program was successful and all the units are converted to direct housing.
e Re-entry Housing Advocacy — Incarcerated Populations

o Columbus Neighborhood Health Centers was encouraged to apply for Corporation
for Supportive Housing Innovations Fund. Announcements are expected by end of
March.

o Columbus Area received funding to place social workers in jails to work with
individuals. They are finding that most of these persons have substance abuse
issues and not mental health concerns.

e Re-entry Housing Advocacy — Mental Health Population

o HPRP funded a pilot for this population.

o Extremely successful program but funding ran out before all individuals could be
served.

o ADAMH is providing bridge funding untit CMHA vouchers are available for
participants.

Quarterly Update Reports
It was noted that quarterly update reports were included in the meeting materials for CHN
Inglewood Court, NCR Commons at Livingston and NCR Commons at Third.



Other Business

Douglas Lay announced that Judge Vanderkarr started a veterans’ court. He also mentioned that
on March 20 at Veterans Memorial there will be a “Hire Our Heroes” Job Program.

Next Meeting: Thursday, May 17 from 11:30 am - 2:00 pm.



SYSTEM & PROGRAM LEVEL
INDICATOR REPORT

FY2012
1/1/12 - 3/31/12

communityshelterboard



Our Mission
To end homelessness, CSB innovates solutions, creates coilaborations,
and invests in quality programs.

We thank our Partner Agencies for their assistance in collecting data
and ensuring data accuracy for our community reports.



",
System and Program Indicator Report communityshelterboard

TABLE OF CONTENTS
OVEBIVIBW ...ttt ettt ettt ettt st s st eses et et e e s ee e et et en et eseeeeeas e seresanen 1
System Level Indicators
Family EMEIrgeNCy SHEIET ...ttt eveseeese s eesr e aesenees 2
Men’s EMErgENCY SHBHE ...ttt ene st seeeseseese e eneasees 3
WOIMEN'S EMErgENCY SNEIET ...........oveeeeeeeee et re e e s eeeees e eeeeeseseeesas e e 4
Emergency Shelter (Family, MEN's & WOMEN'S) ..o eeeeereeeeeeeeeeressierssseseseessesessesessssessasess e 5
Permanent SUPPOIVE HOUSING .......couuvueeeceeceeeceeeeeeee e s eeeseeeeeseessas s essesseseens 6
Total Permanent Supportive Housing (CSB & non-CSB funded) ..........veceeeeeereneereeeseesseesen, 7
Direct Housing/Rapid RE-NOUSING .........c..ccuuevuerieieteeeereeees e ceetsseese st esssese s eseeseseseesseens 8
PIBVENTION ..ottt sttt e e e e evese et es e e seseseaseseasneansenees 9
Program Level Indicators
Single AQult EMErgency SNEIELS............oieeieececeeeeeeeeee et eeeeessess s esessees e seesseesens 10
Family EMErgenCy ShEIEIS ...t eeees s s e s es e 11
Permanent SUPPOMIVE HOUSING ............cuiuiereeeceeee e ese e eseseess s seeseeseseeseesensees 12
ContinUUM Of Care PrOgramS............c..oceeuoieeeeceeeeeeesseeeeese s cosemseseseeseesereseeeseeessessssenns 13
Direct Housing/Rapid Re-housing, Prevention and QOutreach Programs.......................... 14

Other and HPRP PrOgramsS...........ceiuueiieeeeeeeeeesee e eosssaesess s s saeseessreseseasesssssensssseseon 15



—,
System and Program Indicator Report communityshelterboard

Overview

System and Program Indicators Reports are published quarterly and furnished to CSB trustees, the
Rebuilding Lives Funder Collaborative, and the Continuum of Care Steering Committee. All reports
are posted to www.csb.org. Results are also shared with CSB funders consistent with funding
contracts and agreements.

The System and Program Indicator Report monitors the current CSB funded shelter, services and
permanent supportive housing programs and other Continuum of Care, non-CSB funded
programs. The report evaluates each system and program based on a system or program goal,
actual performance data, variances, and outcome achievements. Outcome achievement is
defined as 90% or better of numerical goal or within 5 percentage points of a percentage goal,
except where a lesser or greater value than this variance also indicates an achieved goal. Systems
or programs which meet less than one-half of outcome goals are considered to be a “program of
concern”. The following key is used to express outcome achievement status for each indicator:

Outcome Achievement: Key
QOutcome achieved J
Outcome not achieved #
Qutcome goal not applicable N/A

All data generated from the Columbus ServicePoint (CSP) and used in the report met CSB quality
assurance standards, which require current and accurate data and a 95% completion rate for all
required CSP data variables.

Data included in the report is analyzed per the Evaluation Definitions and Methodology document
that can be found at www.csb.org under the Publications section.

Overview



Jgyeyg Aouablow3 Ajwed ;jona] weishs

‘Aejs }

o y)bua| abeiane pasealoap pue sawoono

Buisnoy jnysseoons paseasoul yum aouewopad poob e pauiejuiew Jajua) Ajiwed YOMA 841 J8juad Ajiwed YOMA 3yl Aq pajuasaidad si pue ‘g5
awesaq ‘Z102/1/1 JO sk ‘saijiwe} 10} weisAs 1a)eys Aouabiswe ay) jo Ayioedes mau ay] “Buisnoy 39a4ip 03 Buuonisue.y Ajjny sis)eys ji 4911 oY) o) anp
Ayoeded ui uononpal ay) eydsap “ueak Jse| owy Jo pouad awes ay) Buunp uey)} SPIOYISNOY 3I0W 9% | | paAIas WelsAS Jeyeys Aouabiowg Ajweq ayy

%01 Sueeh /| - ©| uaippud poled uodey Jepenp pJaiyl poued Modey Jeuenyd) payi
%L1 sieak z| - g UaipIyD ZIAd LA OIAd  B0Ad  80Ad  ZOAd ZIAA LWAd OLAd  60A4  BOAd  ZOAd
%0v sieek / - g uapyo : . . . 0 . . . : . 0
%EE sigeh g - 0 uaippyD - sz 2 - Ol
6l uaipiiyg Jo Jequini ebeleny e Aw - 02
3+
L'e az15 Ajwe uesyy S m | 0 08 9
FGL ¢ a
e PanISg UalpuD 3 : se [ o g
- 001 3 zv 8 6
69¢ penes sinpy < v - 0S
*
%86 (HoH) oueds|H-uoN 6l Fsek @ m - 09
%2 (HoH) oluedsiH L 051t L S 0L
%1 (HOH) 1840 -80eH Kouednasg ApyBiN eBeieay (skeq) Aeyg Jo YiBue ebrioay
%0. (HoH) »oerg - ooey -
%62 (HoH) ey - eoey - =
%L L (HoH) Aau3 ye Bupyiop usdsed poued wodey Jeyenpd payL poued Wodey Jeuenpd payl
¥86$ 8WOdL) ployasnoH Ajuiuopy ‘Bay 80, |
. o . HHAS . oM _ BOAd A . £OM %0 _ ZIAd tIAd OlAd B0Ad  80Ad  ZOAd
%E SUNPe |fe (LW 'S'N) sueISon T B ] E T = — —_— - 0
%E6 (HoH) ejeweS - Jepusy mmm mm mm” mm mm mmm L %z , .. ool z
%L (HoH) ofeyy - JepueD = H H H H & @ a3
X . - o - 1 F %0 G @
62 (HoH) aby abeieny 2 & oo i o i 3 - 00z |,
- = ok iy Lz &
1 8nIaG Slua) A %9 o409 %E9.. . . B3 1 g 2ee
dad PONSS SueKo %67 %99 %69 %0 T %SL & L o %2 iz | oo 8
%ES ssejswoy AMep Juedied 8
%001
062 penieg spjoyssnoH . ooy
sewooInQ Buisnoy |nyssesang
Ajurey SOIHAYHOOW3A POAleg ployasnoH
ON } %S. | %0.L } €8l 21 t 02 02 €5 0S t 062 2ce W3LSAS ATINVA]
ON 10 SBA { JuBWBASIYOY (%) (%) JUSWIBASILOY # #) juswsAsIydy | [endY | |eon | [enoy | Auoedern || jusweasiyoy fenjoy leon
awooIND fenoy | |eon) swooINg lenoy | |eon SWooN0D 8wodIN0 2L0¢/LE/€-2108/L/}
wisouo) (sAeq) H3L13IHS
k [ Busnol Nyssesd Aoued B [ No|
o WoNNQ BuSNoH | ng AE3S 10 nBue] oBRIGAY n3oQ ARUBIN PRAISE SProusanot AONIOUINWE ZIAd
pIeOUaBYSAPUNLLLLIOD Hodey Jojedipuj Em._mo._n_ pue Eoum.aw

g



Jayjays Aousbiawiz s,uspy :[oAsT WaysAg

mau auy Jo uondsyjal e si Aeys Jo yibus| abeisAe ay) ul aseassap JuedIUBIS BY | *9%,9 1B POAISS SENPIAIPUI JO JOQUINU 8} Ul 3SB3IoUI UB pasusuadxa weysAs ay |

‘ABojopoyisiwu paacidiu] ‘Mau B UO PISE] aJe SUONEINDIED AB)S JO L)BuaT abrioAy ZLA4 01 0LAS "SPaq
Buisno Aousfiewx YA SS1? ODVOA 231 JO UCIHPPE 3y yum shun gz Aq paseaiou) waisAs ayy Joy Ayoedes ay| “(s)pousd Buiuodas soud ayy ul se uonejndod

awes ay} Ajpsow pansas wieisAs sy yey) smoys 3l 1eyy ul Buiweouoo s ssajawoy Amau Jo Juesiad ul asessdep ayl ‘pouad Buipodas aiy 104 ,Wieduo9,
J0 waysAs e pawoap s pue saINSEsLW WooIN0 Buisnoy INjsseoons ay) 19aw o} pajiey waysAs sy * 110271/ J0 Se welsAs ay) 1noybnoay; pajuswe)dun saioyod

poued uodey Jexnend payL poped uHodey sepenDd paul
ZWAd LLAS OLAd B60Ad  BOAS  LOAd ZIAd LIAd OlAd  60Ad  SOAd  Z0Ad
e L O 4 i i g i
: 0
*Jgjsuel) |
0l =
YOO 40 10edw pue su1eouod Ayenb & ot
B1ep 0} 8NP PaYEINJ[EO JOU SEM BINSESW 8y 1, 002 .W
3+
%E +29 synpy] | - 00€ m oe 2
%01 s4Bek |9 - 95 SYNPY] oor 5 . o €
82
%SE sIgeh GG - i SHNPY 005 8 0e e
%22 SieBA i - GE SUNDY/ big & oy
Ss  cog  8¥S  8rs 68S | oog S AR
%02 sieah g -~ G2 SHNPY/
- e e e ea 00, e R el e s OG
%01 sueah pg - 81 SHNPY
KouednooQ ApybiN oBuieAy (sAvQ) Aeys jo Ybue eBrieny
%.6 ojuedsiH-uoN| | o o N - ) _
%E oluedsiH B . == =
%2 (HOH) 1840 -soey| poued uodey Jepenp payL poued uodey Jepenpd payi
%09 doelq - oomm_
ZWA3 LA OLAd  60Ad  BOAd  ZO0Ad SHA _ HHAd . ObAd , 60Ad . 80Ad _ LM
%8E 9_§>-mowm_ _ T — %0 _ 0
- - - - - - |
WV/N (HOH) Anu3 ye Buiiop Wsalad - it o T oy E
/N 8UI0OU| PIOUSSNOH AILRUOW “BAY Yolb - gpmm KBl Bt %07 ROh.| %z oS
[~
%EL sUnpe (e (AeHA "S'N) SUBIBlaA| o .
& | | F 000'L § |
%9 [ERES E_:UN_ t %08 Q o
9lButs |g10) JO yuesued e se uspy m m
op (HoH) eBy abesany g, © L = L = - 00S'L §
%YZ ssajewoy Amen Jusoiad| NHF ¥99't 089t |ggy .
2lL) PanIBS SPIOYSsnoH %004 T oo
uepy SOIHdVYHO OW3A sewodnQ BujsnoH |njssedong peAles spjoyesnoH
EN # %L | %Se * 2zz | ese ® 8¢ oe 2 4 r gll'L 055°1 W3LSAS SN
ONJoSBA | iuswsensiyoy (%) (%) | wewansiyoy # () | woewsneiyoy | enoy | jeon | enoy | Awoeden | iueweneyoy | enioy [e05)
802N fenoy | reoo awWooIND renoy | reon SWooINO SwooINO 210e/Le/e-21L0e/L/L
wesuo)n H3LT3HS
Bu| eBuue, Koued
gy s8W00I0 BujENoH iysseoong (skeq) A1 jo \pBue eBrieAY N30 ARUBIN ponses spioyesnoy AON3DHING Z1Ad
oqeYeYSAIUNWILIOD MHodey Jojesipu| weiboid pue we)sAg

g™



Jayeys Aousbiaw3 s,usWop :Jona7 Wo)sAg

"ABojopoyyaw panoiduul ‘mau e uo peseq a1e suonenojes Aeis Jo Yibuen abesony ZLA4 01 0LAL “Spaq BuisnoH Aousbiawg

VA SST 941 Jo uonippe ay} yum spun § Aq paseasoul waysAs ayy Jo Ajoedes ay (s)pouad Buniodas soud ays ui se uonendod awes sy Apsow parias
waisAs ay} yeyy smoys 3 Jeys ul Buiwiasuod si ssejewoy Aimau Jo Juadiad ul asealap 8yl | 102/L/. 40 Se waysAs ayj Inoybnosyy pajuswajdwi saijod mau
3y} Jo uonoayai e si Aeys jo Yibus| abelane ay) ui oseal08p JUBOYIUBIS BY ] "% | JE PAAISS S[ENPIAIPUI JO JOGUINU By} Ul 8SBIOUI UB Pasuauadxo WajsAs oyl

poued yodey teuend pajyl poued uodey Jeuend) paylL
|
|G LM 0l 60A 80A L0 ZlAd A4 OLAd  60Ad  80Ad  LOAd
I A 1 1 O X
+ i e i O
i
*Igjsued) ¢z =
VO dO 0 1wedw pue suieouod Ayenb _ W | o
Blep 01 aNp pajeNoed joU SeM aunsesu ay ._.F L gg & "
O _ Q
Q I -+
%< +29 SHNpY/| Lo, 8 ! 0z W
%P sieoh | g - 9 SUNpY 3 _ , 2
+ 3
%082 steeh GG - Gy SINPY - 00} 2 h- €2 o
%ET sieek by - GE SUNPY L gz & _ g &
o - otL och | (%]
%EC sueak ¢ - Gz sUNpy/| vEl ool ! ov ”
) 051 - N . S o
%81 sieeh 2 - g1 SUNPY/|
%8 i KouednooQ ApyBiN eBeieAy (skeq) Ae1s jo YiBue eBeieny L
%86 OluedsiH-UON ~ N —— - - —
%2 owedsiHl . - ~ B S
%1 (HOH) 46410 -8ed] | poped uodey Jelend iyl _ poued Modey Jelend pJjuL
%8S »oelg - 8doey
n ! ZIAY LLAd  OlAd  60Ad  SOAd  ZOAd ShAd A OLAd 60Ad B0Ad  L0Ad o
%Ly oMum-eoed] | 7.
WW/N (HOH) Anu3 ye BUPOAA JUSdIed ] - gy iy x5 - I} 00l
W/N 8UI00U| PIOYSSNOH AIIION “BAY e &M ] ez %t ote [ ¥ % s - 00z Z
%Z sUNpe ||e (MeMiiN 'S*N) sueiole » | ooe w
o panIss synpe) - %0S m °
%V aibuIs [210} jO JuBadIad & SB UBWOAA| e _ L 00p m
68 (HOH) by ebriaay] | | gz € il - Ly = L e 3
%EE sse|ewioy AmeN Emo\_m&- 7 I €61 L6¥
£9g penies sployesnoH| %001 €95 009
USWOM SOIHdVHOOW3a 7 sewoonQ BujsnoH |nyssesong _ peAleg SployesSnNoH
ON r %¥e | %Se 3 801 88 r 22 0e velL ] t €95 0S¥ W3LSAS SINIWOM
ON 10 SOA | JUBWBABIYOY (%) (%) UBWIBASIYDY ) # jusweAsIyoy | renjoy | [eon | [enjoy Auoedeq | juswsansyoy | [enjoy [eon
|WooIN0 lenoy | jeon awooN0 fenoy | [eon awooIN0 awooNQo cloe/Le/e-cloe/L/L
Wweouon (ekeq) H3ALN3HS
BupsnoH [nysseod Koued Bi AJOS 8| NO|
10 weisks soui03INO BusnoH | "s Amg 4o \Buen eBeleny 120 ARUBIN POAISS EPIOUSSNOH AONZDUINE Z1Ad
pUreoqIa}eySANUNWILOD uodey Jojesipu) weiboid pue weisAs

L




19)pys Aosusbiawg :jpaa waysAg ol

*(s)pouad Bunodau soud ay) ul se uonteindod awes ayy Ajisow panas waysAs Ay} Jeyl SMoys J jey) ul Bulwesuos si
ssajawoy Amau Jo Jusaied u) aseasdsp ay] ‘pousd Buniodas ay} 104 ,wiaou09, Jo pawaap si WasAs ay| ‘sewoono Buisnoy [NJSsasons ay) 0} palelal waysAs aunua ayy Jo
@oueuuoped ay} payoedu fiparebau weysAs s,usii ay) Jo eoueuuopad ayj) *L1L0Z/L/Z JO sk waysAs ynpe ajbuis ay} Inoybnoay) pajuswojduy sa1olj0d mau ay) Jo uonoayal

e si Lejs jo YyBus| sberiane ay) u) osessosp jueoyiubis ay ) “reak 1se| pouad awes ay) 0} pasedwod PaAISS SPIOYASNOoY JO JOqUINU ay} Ul asealou) % e builods) are ap

| poued uodey JeuenD payL " poued yodey JeuenD piyL _

(G LI Ol B0A B0M LOM o _ 2L LA OLAd B0Ad  80Ad  ZOAd
“SOLJBW |[e IO} ‘ZLOZA4 10} se ABojopoLaw i [ | _ _ ’ _ ) 0
auJes auy} butsn pejesios) slem welsAs | | > | o
J9)BYs aaus ay) Joy slequinu [esHoSIH - | | L ogz nm., _ g
"PapNjout Jou St AoBAED MOSAQ | g __ 0 4
"sJs)feys Ajjure} pue jnpe a|Buls sepnjoul WeisAS 2 m % _ =3
Jgjsuel) YOO 10 10edwl pue SWsouod Ajend [ 005 m _ r e g
BJEp 0} 8NP PaJe|nojed Jou Sem ainseaw 8y, | g [ Ve ' ov 2
9 |
%86 {(HOH) ofuedsiH-UON - - FosL g | i 87 b o Y A _
%2 [Hor) oedsi] | 7 AL TXe 9L e 0L ggy ¢ m [ %
%L (HoH) Jeyi0 -soey] | L 000l m S
%19 {HOH) oelg - aoey AouednooQ ApybiN eBeieay (sAeq) Amis jo YiBue oBeseay
%86 (HoH)amym -o0ey| ‘b0o— o L 0000000000000 |
WV/N Kiug ye BUiioM 1Us0.8d poued Hodey JeuBnD payL 7 poued Hodey Jeyenp pajyL
V/N BUIOOU| P|OUaSNoH AGIUOIN ‘DAY _
%6 BHPY 1) (GBI S 1) SUBIBA Nta _ :E _ otﬁ 8>“_ wot , wot o _ CHA4 _ LLAS _ OLAd . B0AS , 80Ad _ 20Ad .
%62 SSO|BWIoy AMaN Juadlad iy X -~ - _
%2E {HOH) efewia] - Jopuen)| | = E &= o.” vz [ 008
%89 THOH) BN - J2puaD) %S sz WG %EC hee P - 000k
Lz (HOH) eby abelaAy L %o 8§ | oot 8
7S paniag UaIp|uD 2 @
£0.¢C PaAISS sinpy : gy £ £ L L g
T s £g82'e le2'e —— v6ce |
oree EESENETR) . zn'z 680’2 0052
V292 POABS SPIOYSSNOH %001 reoc 0008
Jejjeys SHOIHdYHDOW3a sewooInQ BuisnoHy |nysseaong peneg spjoyesnoH
S8A # %SC | %se # €Ls | t8s # 123 0e |wa mmm | i . ¥29'e T .Nmm_m - NEQNm oS Aous Jaw3
ON IO S8A | juswensIydy (%) [CA) JusLLIBABILOY #  |#) reoof wewsnsiyoy | enjoy | eon [enoy | JAuoeded | uswensioy | enoy {eon
8wooIN0 fenoy | {eoo awooIN0 {fen1oy awooIN0 |swIodIND cloe/ie/e-eloeg/H/L
weouo) sswodnQ Bujsnoy jnjssescong (skeq) Kouednoop ApyBiN peAleg spjoyesnoy HALT3HS
Jo weyshs fms jo \pBue] ebeieny AON3IDHING TLAL
pIEOGeYeYSAILINILILIOD uodey Jojesipu) weiboid pue weisAs

g™



Buisnoy snpioddng Jusueuuad :JoasT Wwa)sAs 9
. — — - 7 _ S —y
polied Hodey Jepenp pijyL _ poued yodey Jeuend) payl
ZiAd HAA  OlAd 60Ad  80Ad  Z0Ad o ZIAd LAY OLAd 60Ad  BOAd  ZOAd
f : = L L L L 0
> |
%02 & _
z _ ol
_ %0y = 4
m m e
_ %09 £ e g
B 0z S
0,
%08 2 w sz gz
%88 | o001 & _ o oe ; 08
%86  *"®  ues %66 %6 | 28
L - —L %0zl —= — — oF
ejey Aosuednaosp (stauop) Ayngeis Buisnoy
poued Wwodey Jepenp paiy)l polied Lodey Jepenpd payl m
SIAd LIAd OLAd B0Ad  80Ad  ZOAd ZIAd LA OLAd B0Ad 8O0Ad  ZOAd
= A = L — i = A = I X &O L 1 . 1 = - L O
“reak o I o= IR s N e I 5 I =< [ 7 2 %0
1se| Jo pouad Buipodad tepuus - ] -] -] - - W L ooy §
ay} 0} pasedwoo pouad Buipodes e I e B ! B o I e N s B 5 009 8
SIY} paAlas aiam sployasnoy - 1 - - - - o @»
o -] N (-] - 4 I %S. @ 2 |
alow 2,6 ‘Buisnoy eaioddng - = = &5 w - 2 50 —%s | 008 3 |
jusueulad soAl Buippingay _ = . - L= b =3 | o001 Bl 188 ¥68 - 0001
_ %16 %96 %86 %/ %6 %86 .
JO spun 066 S! LLOZ/LE/E ° %6 6€0'L €66 00zt
Jo se Auojuaaul ay] ‘jjem uuouad _
eAleg spjoyesno
0} SaNURUOD WASAS HSd AU sewoonQ Bujsnoy |njsseoong _ B W eg ....._. Y H B _
ON t %16 | %06 t g00't | z18 t 2 ve t %86 | %S6 r 6e0't | e10'L WILSAS HS n_d
ON 10 S8 [ WswaAalyoy (%) (%) | wawensiyoy #) (#) JusWBABIYOY | |enjoy [e05 | JusWwaAsIyoy | [enioy | jeon) [ uswenaiyoy | renoy | jeon
awodIN0 renpy | reon awodIN0 lenjoy | |eon aWooINO awooINO swooIN0 ¢l0g/1LE/E-21L0g/ /L
weouon syun seaAn Buipiingey
10 weyshg sewoonQ BuisnoH |njssedong (stauop) Ayqers Buisnoly ejey Aouedndop PeAseg spjoyesnop - (HSd) Buisnoy easoddng
ususulied gLAd
PIEOQISYOUSAUUNLLILLOD uodey Jojesipuj weiboid pue weisAs

S



BuisnoH aapoddng juaueuuad :jena wasAs

'sweubo.d OdS ' HSd Papun) §$0-Uou pue gS0 S8pnjoul WaIsAS |

poued yodey Jeyrend payl

poued uodey 1eprenDd Pyl

=

chAd A4 OLA ZIAd LLAd OlAd B0Ad  8OAd  ZOA4
n&o “ A L A o
z| | |
H %sz @
_ _ *
_ %05 § _ o
5 m 0z &
B | | <
%G/ m _ | &
< - 0g
e \g o - %00} 2 _ 08
%.6 %66 %86 | = ez
m Ge Se _
_ @WWNF = S —— | ov _
_ ejey Aouednaog _ (suuop) Aungers Buisnoy _
. _ _ | i e e
IS UBIH "N NHO e spun r = K ————— ===
€ SE ||]9M Se dSD Ul papnjoul poued wodey Jeuenp) pJiyl poued ywodey Jeuend) payl
Jou 1 0z} Jo Ayoedeo Jayonon ZIAd LLAd OLAd 60Ad  BOAd  ZOAd _ ZIAd HIAD OLAd 60Ad  8OAd  Z0Ad
HSVA VA "$561 Sl 819y uo . e %0 m , e - —— 0
payodal pue (dsD) uiodesiniesg - - 5 R = -] -
shquinjo) Ul papnjoul sjun | [ &5 ] o] -] -] | use
_ - ] - -] - = ® ” - 005 Zz
BuisnoH aapoddng juaueuuad - ] - - = o || §
jo Ayoedeo Juauno ay) "soujaw o . - 5 I s I xR L & oot &
a|qeondde (e 10} ZL0ZAL 10} [ G I o - - o i %G/ m m
se ABojopoyiow awes ay) Buisn | - % = = [-2-] (-~ c L W
polealoal a19m WdYsAS aijus ayy %96 e = = b= Lo | o001 ool = WYL o z6E'L
. %.6 %6 %g6 %.6 009't
J0j} sJaquUNuU [BSLIOISIY (Y "9|OyM %86 0002
e se s)09foud Buisnoy Buiuoddns
) ) ’ 8! n SNOH |NJsseaon AJOS Spjoyesno
IIe uo 3no Buruodel s1 gg5 ewoanQ Buisnol |njsseoong peales spjoy © H )
ON r %96 | %08 t Ges't | veel P Ve e F %26 | %s6 t 08S'L | 09'L WoIsAS HSd Je101
ON Jo saA | woawanayoy | (%) (%) [ wawanayoy #) # swsaAalyoy | emoy [e0D [ wswanalyoy | emoy | jeon § uswessyoy | enoy | oo
awooIN0 Eemoy | reon awodIN0 rempoy | feon awooIN0 SwWodIN0 |awoonN0 cloeg/Le/e-gloe/L/L
PeuIqWoo sHuN Y UON
Wwaduo) pue (qu) seAr] Bujpyngey
10 weisks sawoanQ Buisnoy |nysseocong {swpuo) Ayngeag Buisnopy ejey AouednsoQ peAses spjoyesnoH - (HSd) Buienoy eagioddng
jueusuled ZLAd
preoqeyeysANUNWILOD Hoday Jojedipuj Eﬂmo..m pue wejsAg

g




Buisnoy-ay pidey/Buisnoy 10011 :jeas] waisAs 8

‘panies saljwe} U} O} sisjel Auo eleq,

‘PSPNIOXa 818 UONISURLL dHdH PUe UolISUBl ] €S0 'SYNPY 8ibuls yoesy
-Ul NHO ‘ustuadeld NHO ‘Buisnoy-sy pidey SSO'Hel vSL ‘BuisnoH 1080 vS1 'synpy ejbuis Buisnoy-sy-pidey ODYOA ‘diL ODYOA "Y00is Bulioy 44H sepnjoul mew\»w_

"8oueuLIopad 10} suljeseq e si|qelss 0} ajoym e se sweibod Buisnoy-as pides/Buisnoy 108a1p jje uo 1no Buipodas s1 ggo

poued Wodey Jeuend paylL

AT (SIeak /| - £1 uaIpiyD poued podey Jeyend payl _
%8l Sieek zy - g uaipyo] | oid _ A 0 _ A LA
%0 JSIEaA 2 - € USIpIuD _ 0
%1€ SIB8A Z - 0 UoIpIuO [ 1 et 00} ¥
0z ZUIDIYD JO JBqUINN SBEIeAY L og _ T
- NmN_m Z_Emu_ wan| 0 1l fp—— ... OON m
* 8€2 3
%76 {HOH) otuedstH-UON o s 0oe &
%E {HoH) owuedsiH .mm . —_— 0 g ! o
801 S i oov $
%2 (HoH) sowO -e0rY | H
N _ _ cSy “
%69 {HoH) doeig - 80y oSt { L 00G
%62 (HOoH) spum - eoey (sAeq) uonedioiued jo yyBue ebrieay ! peAles spjoyesnoH
| |
570 PrYT——— ) Ry e e e }
SYS peAIag S)NpyY —_— = B : o
%GE (HoH) Anu3 ye Buppom uedied poued podey Jepend payl poued uodey Jeuend pJiyL
2953 awooy ployesnoH Auiuop Bay ZLAd LAY ZLAd LA
%¥ sHnpe Jje (e S ) sueselen _ Syoympayepays : Sympngmayagay %0 “ - 0 M
_ “ AR [-7- -2 Z |
%62 (HoH) opwied - epueot | | S e [ usz z |
%le (HOH) orew - Jepuen e ”uuuuuuuuu“uun w mun
v SYNpy 8jbuig 1oy aby ebeieny o - - %0S £ %6 - 001 m
62 (HOH) seljiwe4 o} 8By ebetany RALLEES CiE Aol - m W
.............. SR X @
1zt penesswayo| | | [T g =y o
%ED PeAISS SPIOUESNOH MON 1Uadiad] | %16 %6 - %001 sy -0 g
F4*; 4 pPaA1eS SPIoYesNOH | &
u”__:v< SOIHdVHDOW3a sewoanQ Bu|snoH njsseconsg POAIOS SP|OYSSNOH MeN
® Allwed S _ . _ B S _
ON r %L6 | %06 t TR KO0 P 66 00} t ey | zov t 86L | €6l '
-8y pidey Buisnoy 1081
ON J0 s8A | juewensiyoy |  (2) (%) |wewsneoy | # | wewenayoy | enoy | [eon | ewenssiyoy [ emoy [ jeon [uswenewpy | oy | oo
awodIND [enoy | [eon swooIN0 reny | jeon 8uwooIN0 awooIN0 awodN0O cLoe/Le/e-2Log/ L/
wesuon (skeq) Pealeg spjoyesnoy PoAIeS SPIOYESNOH MeN 1snoy
10 weysks sswodnQ Bujsnoy jnyssesong uopediopied jo yiBue eBrieay -6H pidey/Buisnoy
08I SLAd
od 0}eol A
pIecqIeyeySAILNLILIOD uodey Jojeoipu) weiboid pue wejsAs

g™



UORUBABI :Jone] WajsAs

‘Buipunos 03 anp %001 0) dn ppe jou Aew abejusodied ¢

"PaNISS Sailie) 8U) 0} 18401 AUO Bleq

‘pouiad Buiiods) sy} alojeq papus swe.Boid ay) se wislsAs ey} Ui pepnjoul iebuol ou aie swesboid uonuanaiy
HINVAY NHO PUe Uoiuaaid Inpy sibuls HOD "uoiusrsid NHO PUB UOjUBABIH 8SNOH AJUNWIWOY usppelD ‘ssiiiwe- 8lgelS SID Sepnjoul waisAs ‘€D g2LA4 Buiiels L

%S+ ezMe8A L1 - €1 vaippyo _| o —_——
%12 ozSIE9A 2L - 8 uaIpIyD _ poued uodey seuend pliyL
%S¢e ¢zSIeak £ - g uaippuD ZLAd A4
%CS ezSieek g - 0 uaIpIyD 0
0z 2uaIpyO J0 1sqUINN sbeisAY
ve L92S Alwe ueapy w L
| )
L6¢ penas uaipiud [ - |
0.2 penes Synpy . s |
%26 (HOH) owuedsiH-uonN M!! 09 o
%€ (HOH) oluedsiH
9 OH) J8yO -89 001 m
% (HOH) 1940 -eoed (sAeq) uopedionsed jo yibuer ebeieAy |
%8S (HoH) »oelg - aoey ——e .
%6€ (HOH) SUYM - sdey — — i 2
%pe | (HOH) Au3 18 Buiiop Jusdiod PoLied yodey JeEND pauL poued uodey Jeuenp payL
6£8$ awooul ployasnoH Alyluop Bay ¢iAd _ HAd %0 i 4% _ HAL .
%v | SUnpe Ie (Kewin 's'n) sueislon S I . |
%2/ (HOH) efewse - lspusy) o] PR X z
ity RN L sos L 3
%82 (HOH) o1B - Jepusd] | Sy R 3 s sz 8
£ (HoH) eby ebeieny -0 [ L oGy m m “
195 PanIsS sjuslD [ DX = vie 8
%66 - %001
612 PBAIBG SPIOYasSNo %66
s)inpy | 00S
» Ajuey SOIHdVHOOW3Aa sewoanQ Bujsnoy |ysseoong peAleg Spjoyesnon _
ON t %66 %06 * 6 eet
r 69 06 I 6le 00z —Em~w>m co_gcm>9n_—
ON 10 SOA JUBLIBABILOY (%) lemoy | (%) [eo || weswenaiyoy | (#) emoy | (#) rron | wewenaiyoy | fenioy {eon) wswisAalydy | [emoy {eon)
awoMnQ awooIN0 8WooIN0 BWooN0 210e/1e/e-2102/1H/)
Weouod sowoonQ BuisnoH [nyssesong (skeq) peAleg spjoyesnop
30 weisis uonedpoped jo yibue ebeieay UOQUBASId Z LA
preoqieleysAyuniuLos Hodey Jojeoipu] weiboid pue weisAs

ee®



sweiboid Ynpy sjbuig - siayjeyg Aouebiews :Bunodey jere ] weiboid

o]}

“AlaAoedsal ‘UBLLOM pUe UslLL IO} g1 A4 Ul SBOIAIBS MOJLSAO apiroid YOMA PUB YOINA <
‘weiboid papun; §S0-UON "L LOZ/L/6 pajuswadul) weiboid v
‘weuboud papuny §SD-UON ‘01L02/L/1 | pawuswa)dul weiboiy ¢

"90E|d S,AoUBN PUE UIg UO UOISSI Lifed ‘4ig UO UoisSIyy Uy aie swelBoud aaisnjou| “jens) weiBoid [enpiapul ay} Je uey) Jayiel joas] Aouabe sy} e pejen|ens S| Sesines [eI0os UesaynT .

"MOLBAO 8pnjoul Jou saop Ayoedes |

2 UOISSI Uife - S30IAISS [E100S UeJayinT

LUSWOA 8 USIN YA - ST

ON %S P} o|wse | %se] P / 15 t €9 06 el el t 0z ee el BuisnoH Aouabiawig YA ODVOA
SOA %Ee # | % |%8L] = 9z | 98 t L L 0S 05 # || v | zes Jsjuen) Juswebebus usaeyliepy
ON %¢cS V/IN | %C | VN | VN 14 V/N I 14" oe [44 oe I /6 ¢l S/ GMOILBAQ S,UBLUIOM YOMA
ON %12 # {%st|wsz| os | e | P 8l 0e 2s 34 I evl | oge | 221 808|d S,B008(8Y - SS8|BLUOH 84} JO Spusu-
V/N %G2 UN | %62 | WN ] YN | st |wN]wN] 62 | wN] 8p Zv J VN | WN | 002 | WN - 908ld S AoUeN - UOISSIN Yied
O
ON %09 VN | %0 | WN | WN FfwN} P 6L 0e 6 0El I 99z | e16 | v2 MOILBAD S,USI YOWA
ON %05 # | %Vl |%Se| # ve { 226 { } €2 0E 144 ov I 9z | vie | 881 18Yays s,UsiN ODVOA
ON %EE # |%eL %Sz | # 29 | os | I 62 oe | zvt | oel t Zel | 129 | 68y J3}oUS S,UBI - SSBIBWIOH 8y} JO SpuUBLY
V/N %¥ve VN | %61 | VN | VN 0S | WN | WN e V/N ¥6 G6 VN | VN | 09 | V/N » I8 U0 LOISSI Lied
N %0€ YN | %LL] YN YN | S2 JYN|WN] 8 |wNfeet | otr fwn| wN | zos | wN Ylg UO UOISSIA Lied
X [0} 3R S ) 3) Q s )
: S IS8 (8|S s|8g 8 [g]8|s]¢
? g S[Efz|s|&|=]§]|¢. S 18]S |8 ||
§ K SIRISIa @7 |5 SR |3 |8 |=
o 3 3 3 3
S S S S S
m M. M. M. m.
S S S S S cL0e/LE/E-2L0E/ L/
* 3 S ] 3
wseouo) | wewenop sewoonQ BuisnoH |nisseoong (sheq) Ae1g AouednooQ peneg spjoyesnoH sweibo.d|
jo wesBoid joyibuen ebeieny |  AuBIN WPy 8jbuiS-- HA11IHS AONIOHINS
preOqIaOYSAPUNUILICD

S

Modey Jojedipu] wesboid pue weisAg



swreiboid Ayue - sieyeys KoueBiews :Bugiodey jeae wesBoid

“BjueD Aluie YOMA ey} Jalus Jou PP Jey) SPIoYasnoy POLISAID AJNjSsaoons Juasaidal SaLooING {nssa0oNg,
‘wesboid Buisnoy-ay pided/Buisnoy 10911Q 8y} Ojul JUBWIOIUR/ALIUS 0} AUS JOIAYS WO SIOINIBS 1ayays eme08) Sployasnoy sAep jo Jequinu abesaae au) sainseaw awl | uotisuel| sbelony ayy,

"MOJUBAO 2PMOU) Jou seop Ayoeden .

YN YN YN YNE YN YN [UNJUN [N [vN] = Jaie|wec ] wN [ 81 [N [N wN Jonfwnon [N Tvn Tun [ ee | wn LOISIONG YOMA
ON # el L I %S2 |%oL) P lest b wN [N {wNn]uN N [wn] P oz foz{ M {es|os |t 8s | o6z | zee Iee) Ajued YOMA)
< P PY PN P P by > < by
LS IR RS e R T e s e R R R R R N R
2 ] SielzlSlslel§ |8 =58 ]s]8]t ‘AREEAE R AR
§ &S 3 HEIREEE 3 13| =
: 3 : 3 3 3 3 3
S S S & 5 5 ¥ 5 ZL02/LE/E-2102/1/1
w 3 8 w 3
w w w
3 3 3 3 3 H 3 3
weouo) 2 (8Req) ewn) s8LwooINQ Buisnop jnysseoong SOWIOINQ {NJSSeooNg (sheq) Ae1g fouednoop peAes spioyesnoH wreiboud Ajure
jo weiboid | uonsuel) eBasery jo Wbuan ebesery AuBIN | 48t --HILTAHS AONIOHING
pleoqasiieysAyunuiuos
uodey Jojesipuj ureiBoid pue weisAs

S




Buisnol eaioddng yueueuLiad :Buipiodey jeAs weibosg

cl

'S}ixe Jo uoyedionue ul Buises|-axd 0) aNp 9,001 SpPeeoaxe Aouednaog .

"se|dnoo/saejewwoos aigibje 40 syun Ty-UoU Ul SENPIMPUI Ty Penss weibold

“LL0Z AN Ut pevess dn-asee| weibold
"eualLo Aliqibije seart Buipinaey

186U O} SPUN BY} JO %08 40} ‘BUBID ApqiBie s,ureiBoud sy ul aBueyo e | 10 Jequeides pue judy U peacidde GNH USWOM SSBIBLLIOH DIUOIYD %001 Sem weiBoid ay) Joj Anaibig Y

‘a|qibile sear Buipiingey e sisulred Yiog Loiym Ul sejdnod o} paubisse sAemie jou g Ajuenbe sie syun 8sely} pUe S[enpIApul OM] 0} dn 8snoy ueo Shun g1 8yLjo sy .

(spioyesnoy

2Z/VdL) S8US PalaNeds 1Sealinos (Spioyssnoy |z/vHL) Lid T H(SPIoussnoy 81/vHS) SuosIed-NHO :SeIpisans aJed snid Jeyeus NHO Buiisoel e.e jew sisio esnoy sweiboid Hsg Bumoyop eyl z
'eyel Aouednaoo ey 10} %G6 i [eob ay | *Auceded ureiboid ey AQ ‘Jequunu BjouMm 1S81EaU BU) O} O PAPUNO SI LDIUM 'Jaquinu Aouednodo syy Buipiip Aq pereinofes ale sejel Aouednos) .

ON P | %6 |%06] M |solso| M [sz|ve|* {%|09] P Q@ | 9] 2] ee ,SONIM - YOMA
ON o |%ooL|%wos| M fsz | 12 P sy pve | M |%e|ez] P W | s2|62] s 80BL8] BUIYSUNS - VONA
ON P oJ%es [%06] M jor| e8] M |ee{ve ]| P} |%sor|ow ]| P Z |zte]out fsot Jeeus Buo 1SOM O - YOWA
ON P L wve |%o6) P fozi et | A v | ve | M (wootfozt| P L |2z ]9z ozt ,SOUS PBIBHEOS - 1SE8LINOS
ON P} |woor|%os| P | 9z | sz I 8 e |/ |%os| e t 0 |9z |o9z|se (UOISBUIAI 1B SUOWIWOY - SeouspisaY Yoinyd reuonen|
ON P olwse (o6 P | 22| 12 I Sl et | P |%wse6| vz I z 18 | 62 | sz weybuidong je SUCWWOY - SA0USPISEY YDINYD) [RUOHEN
ON P | wos [%wos| M | o5 | v P lev vz | M [wos|sr | P 0 | e |z |os JUBIE) JB SUOWIWIOD) - S80UBPISaY YoINYD) [BUOlieN
ON P o[ %ve {%06) P | 6 | ¥ t 22 |22 | # |%98| er I 0 |2 }es | os Anueyn Je suowwon) uaaeykiep]
ON P | wee |wssl P | ve | 22 I oL | 6 I | %96 | ve I 0 oz |oz| sz Buisnop ealpoddng pasean - yiomieN BuisnoH Ayunwiwion
ON P ojwsefwos| P [ ec | ve P oz oz P |wz|ec]| P L | ve| 2] 9 SIBIO 1S - >HomjeN BuisnoH Ajuntuwog
ON P | %o |%o6] & | ov | sv I 9z | 2L | M |%s6] ov I 0 |8y |8y |or 89e| JUIodYINos - suomiaN BuisnoH AunwiLion
ON I |woor|%wos] P | st | vt P oysesive| P} |wsoL| vt t B st ]o]el ¢ SUBABH 3jeg - spomieN Buisnop Ayunwwos
ON Fo{%se j%06] P Joorfeor | M [ie]ve | P [wve |z P 1 Jzn [et|sor 2 LLTH - SHomIaN Buisnoy Apunwiwos
ON Pofwoorfwos) P sz ez | M [ ]ve] P [wes[ez | F M) ys2|oz]se 2 SUOSIEd - SHomiaN BUISNOH Aunuwos)
ON P |woor|%woef P | ve | 1e t 6e | ve | I fwsory ve | P 0 | ve| ve | €8 H99IS UBIH ULON - >omieN BuisnoH Ajuntuwog
ON I o|%ooL|%o6] I} | ze | 82 t ve | ve | 1 [%00L| OE t L |2 | e | oe 198.41S PuUZg YUON - siomiaN Buisnon Auunwiwion)
ON P |woor|%os| & |8 o | P e fve | M {wes|se] @ |8 |ov|se anuany LIG 1se3 - 3JomiaN BuisnoH Ayunwiwon
ON Pofwse |wos| M | | ov t Z e | P lwse| t W jev|ww|er 19V Anunwiwiod) - iomieN Buisnon Agunwiwon
ON Fo|woot|wo6] M [t | 6 t ze | ve | I [%00L| o1 I e le|o]o Apesses) - suomieN BuisnoH Apuntuwon
ON I |woot|%wos] F |9z | ez I e |22 | I} | %es] €2 I 0 |9z |9z | se sepsBbug - suomieN BuisnoH Anunwiwon
BHBEBRRBABEBERBBBE
S SIS e S e =5 |8 58|88 |8 |E|a]E
NN R R RN

W 3 w W W w w ZLoe/Le/e-eloe/L/L

§ 3 g(3]E]8 §

| 3 m 3

wieouon sewooINQ Buisnoy jnysseocong (supuon) , fouednoop peAles spjoyesnoH ONISNOH 3ALLHOAANS
jo Ayigers BuisnoH weiboig
we.b01d

PIROQIOHOUSAHUNLILIOD
g

Hodey si0jeo|pu) weiboiy pue weisig



sweiboid ese) Jo wnnupuo) :Bupodey jere uresboig el

110271/ 10 Se olyQ J8jual) 82IN0say S|y 0} pabueyo sweu >ucwm<h
"SJUN G| 0} dn 'Auoeded s|qefieAe pue pasu Lo paseq serenony Ajoeded weiBold 9
"8SB8| JOAO 0} SI9pIACId PaMOlie YHIND 8SnNeosq %001 Spaaoxe el Aouednas) S

"(SPIOUBSNOY Z/VH 1) SOUS Paisneds 1seauyinog
‘(spioyssnoy Lg/AvHY) ILdTH {(SPIoYSsSNoy 8| /AYHS) SUoSIed-NHD {(SPI0YasSNoy 0| /AYHS) Sawok Ajwe4-NHO :saipisqns aieD SNid Jaysys NHO Buinadas aue 1eys syuailjo asnoy sweiboid Bumolios sy v

'dSO Ul ejedioied 0} ureiBold siuy 1o} Aojepuew i i |102/10/10 0 Sy “Bulpun; yA seaeoa. 1ng weiBoid papuny 00 ANH © 10U S| SURIBIA -ODVOA
‘Ayoeded wieiBoid auy) AQ ‘Jequunu sjoym 1SaJeaU SU O} JJO PAPUNOI S| YOIYM “JBquinu Aouednooo auy Buipiap Aq peienojes ale sates AouednooQ 2
‘siqeojjdde J ‘spiepuels 18s D00 8u} O} 8dueploode il weiBoid/Aousbe yoes Aq 10s alem sweiBoid 8say) 10} SIeOL) "pepun; §SH-UOU ase swelbold .

ON I %S6 | %08 r 80S |62V | wN (VN |VN I %96 | %56 I3 ) | ees | 2651 11s aieD snid Je}ays [ejo}
ON I %001 | %08 I3 6 ] I ve | ve # %8. | %S6 } 0 6 6 6 alen snid Jayeys - uoissiy uied|
ON I3 %86 | %08 I ST 7Y 5 ve | ve I %¥0L | %56 I AN IEENEEN D o+ OdS Y1 - SHomaN BuisnoH Ajunwiwod
ON I %86 | %08 ) €21 | Skl 5 ve | ve 5 %¥6 | %S6 I © [ o9zt {8t {2 , OdS VdS - omiaN Buisno Ajunwiwo)
ON I 1%001 | %08 5 6 | v 5 2L | ve I3 %101 | %S6 P () | 26 | c6 | 68 , ¢ Vel - 00dv
ON F l%elwosf F 6. | 8L P g | o2 * %08 | %S6 P 0 | 8 | s6[ 26 0dS - 1SAUIBWY/|
ON P} | %00k | %08 I e 74 I e | ve I %00} | %S6 i £ ¥e le | og BuisnoH aapoddng Ajiwes - OOYOA
ON I %001 | %08 I3 8 9 I3 0L | ve I %004 | %S6 5 0 8 8 8 UOSIM - SHomiaN Buisnoy Ajunwiwon
ON I 1%001 | %08 5 Sl €l I3 ve | ve I3 %00} | %S6 I3 (VR ETHEDN KD , SOWIOH AjuieS - yomjaN BuisnoH Alunwwo)
ON P %6 | %0S| P Ot b I €| v » | %081 | %08 I3 o oz o] S $Olid HAVAY - YOWA
ON F %9 |%sT T 2 ! r 9 [ v I | %00l | %08 P 3 8 S S weiboid s,Uauop UaneyAie
ON # | %Se | %22 ] # 6 8l P €|+ I | %001 [ %S6 3 ke | a2z | sy | ov (SURIRIBA - ODVOA
ON # %29 | %L I3 I b 5 s | v I %26 | %S6 I 6 S | sy | 9¢ SUOZIIOH M8 - SS8JeLIOH 8u} JO spuau|
ON 5 %08 | %.. # v S F 6 |o} # %c6 | %86 I3 W 16z |oe| ve weiBoid Bur jeuolsues | - ssnoH ?w%}o;&
ON # l%s9 [%2z] F b )2 r [ 7 I | %001 | %s8 r 6 ie e | 8 dASHY - 1sAyIBWY
IR A B IBHEBIR I
Q ) & T8 | 8 & 8 ] B 2
2 83 2| € m 3l =z | %83 |= |8 33 ?|E m 38 [z €2 Z102/18/E8-2102/1/1
] 3 3

weduo) SeWcOINO BUISNOH [NysSeooNns {stauop) 2o%ed paAleg spjoyesnoH . SWvHD0Hd @3aNNd 900 anH
jo Awaers BuisnoH | Kouednoo wesBoug

weiboid

pIROgIBYeYSAJIUNWILLIOD MHodoy s10)e0ipu| weiBosd pue weisis
™ .



yoeanng ‘uoguaeaeld ‘Bujsnoy-sy pidey/Buisnoy 10e.iq :Buruodey |ere wriBosg

143

"poued yiodes eyy Buunp spjoyesnoy peixe ou pey wesbold ¢
“glep Buissi 0} NP e.NSEeLL BIENOJED O} BjqeUN |

"8/EP O} fea St 6URY BWY UOBNEAT

*1 10g Asenuer peyusweidu weBoid men N

‘weiboid woy Jixe K6y} 18 yDQ PesU 10U PIP SIUBID BLIOS .
‘1102 Aienuer pejustuejduwi weiboid maN

‘pejel Jou 18 SWelboid dydH "SPUN dHdH Buisn ‘01.0Z 1equisaoy o se pejusweldw wesBosd ¢

“RUNIOR iBd] PUBIUIBA JO BAISNIOXT ,
“BUIPUNY citJfH-UOU PUB clbicii- YA POAIBS SPIOYBSNOY Sepnu)

ON I3 %Ly %S¢ P |%ee|%os ) = | ¢ce | 2 | P [wsz|wor| # ve [ 3 er | s6 | M| ] sz YoeaIINQD UsneUARW
Y 3 : 2 2
= Q 9
: EEHHBHBBHHOHHBIE 1L
N 3 2 HE = | ¥ 3| 3 s | 8 = | ¥ =8
g » = > | = » » | = » » »
W W W W W W W 2102/1E/8-2102/V/)
WsouoD) (96) wDQ 880 J0 eBesny sowonO BuisnoH |njssescong SOLIOOINQ) [NISSBO0NS paAles paAes HOV3ULNO
10 wesBoly spioyesnop 1oL | eployesnoH meN
EN YN | %0 N vAN | oozig | wwN I |woor] %os | = g8 | st # [ote]os | wNn | wNn ]| wN * 61 2 B T ) uoisuedx3 sied PuelUBM SIO - Salliwed BqeIS|
oN F |00t | %06 t e60'ts | ooo'ts | M twos |wos| = [z | e | P 98 [ 06 { wN | N | YN t [ 89 | M | 9| ve $I0043G | SDUUNWILIOD - SAYWES AIQEIS
ON VN | VN | VN VN VN VN Flwoorfws6| F oo [ 82 [VN|WN[VN] VN | N | vN F S/ 1 o8 [WN|[VNTWYN PSNOH AYUNLILIOD UBPP.ID - UONUBASI]
X Y X by 1Y > by b >
SRR REaannE
) C)
& N 2 S N 2 N N x A O B
W W w W g W W W 2L0Z/VE/E-CH02/ /L
2 2 R M 3 2 2
WBouoD L (56) ($ ebrory) sawoanQ HuisnoH nysseoong (sheq) (sheq) Ay peAlg paaeg NOUNIATHA
joumiBord | voqg gso jo ebesn v0Q 880 jo eBesn uopedioped 10 (aBuen eBeieny SPIOYESNOH [0 | SpioYesNnoH MeN
J0 pBuer] eBaseny
oN t %86 | %86 f 90,8 | ooo1s § M [%es|%se| F oz frez | wN fuN|{uN] N | uwn | v I S0z [ G2z | vN | wN | wN JueiBold uolsuell G893 - uonsuel |
SOA * %E8 | %06 * e6v'LS | 00218 | YN | oy | %08 | vN /N € | YN | N |0 | vN | N Sl # €L se # 4 9 Buisnoy-ay pidey saomieg (2100 JOYIED - BUISNOH J0811]
oN t %26 | %06 ) 1668 | eviis | P [ wss| = | ve | sp ) vz | o8 I 6 6l ® ge (o6 ]| = [0z | oo SUNPy 3iBuIS 4oeaY-u| NHD - BuisnoH 1021
YN * %9L | %06 [ outg | oosts | M {wes Jwsi] = | e | sz = |veer | oot # Jr3 G r 29 99 | = | ve | ee SUNpy 8jbuig Buisnoy-ay pidey ODYOA - BuisnoH 19910
ON N %99 | %06 t W0'L$ | 00018 | M | %e6 | %06 ] I Fr AN 1 F | sor | oo t oL -7 r LS 6€ t 2 | st saWey OOYOA - Buisno Joaug
OoN t %06 | %06 * oty | coois | M | %ve %08 P sy | 62 3 €6 | oot t vi St t 00 8. 3 o | ¢e uohepuNC Salliey SSaRWOH - Buisnoy 12au0)
oN # %E] | %0O0L r et | ooovs | = |9 | %06 = ¥ 62 |6 {08l I3 8 St I3 19 59 t vz | gz Aulry uonenes ay( - BuisnoMzqor
OoN r %26 | %06 r svitg | ooeis | M |wve|wos| M ] v | vy r 26 | oot t ot €l I oot [ e | A vs | 6r Awiy uonenres ey} - BuisnoH 109uQ|
< 1Y b b bY IS b 1Y bY
mWmmwwmwwmwmmwwmwwmmmmwwm
- 8 »
< < Ky K S
W M Y M = Y b3 > = a s
W W W W W W W M Z1L02/1E/8-2L02/L/L
= S S ~ ~ =~
Weouon (56 {$ oBrisAy) sawooino BusnoH Inysseoong (sfeq) [N peawg pealg ONISNOH-TH QIdVH/ONISNOH LOIHIA
Jo wesboid ¥0Q 950 Jo ebesn ¥0Q 880 jo eBesn uopedpged 10 \pBuer) eBasery SPIOYBSNOH 101 | SPIOYesnoH MeN
10 Ybue eBaseny
AHOLEYRYBANINLLOD uodey £10)89jpu| WeiBouid pue weisis

Mg




sweiboid dddH pue sapQ :Buipoday (9T weibord

S

'21/8¢/2 U0 UospueH o} SS7 woJ pabueyo Jepinoid vO40,

VYN | %bh | %02 | N | 6ev | 905 | wN | %28 | %08 | wN |vsez|ooz'e $S800Y JO JUI0d PareuIpiooy - OO [BAUSD UOSPUBH
$S800Y JO JUICd PaZIleAua) - S9JIAISS [BI00S UBIayinT
JHHEBBHBEE
SlE |88 s|8 8] [E|8]s
w S & [ K3 = [ 2 =~ ® 3 =
3| 3 3| 3
m g g g ,2H02/1E/E-2102/1/1
3
g g g g
i 3 3 2
SBLIoIND UOJSIBAI] INYSSeoons abexur] Jeysys penies
SPIOYesnoH fe1ol
* 1%9.| %06 | [ |z20018|00ess] P |%es|%szf 2 [ 8 sz | # [estfoor ] M | 29 [ 99 sinpy 8jbuig Buisnoy-ay pidey ODYOA
P | %se %00t | P ooes | 29448] I |wooL] %ss | P 12 6 # 006 ] /M | 88| 02 uoluaAald - domiaN BuisnoH Anunwiwon
# %e6 |%00L| P 96z$ | osz'is| I~ fwooriwss| M st | 6 JwN|wa|wN] M| ve | o2 JuaLuade|d - YJomiaN Buisnop Agunuiwo)
X ) > ) > Ol2Tolol 2ol o 2[e
AL AR AR R BB
8 S| 8| & $(e8|xl§8 8|z ]s ]t § 18l
3| x| €3 31 |1€]3|=|¥|3 HEYR
» | = x x| = 2 » »
m W w m m. W Z10Z/1/8-2102/1/1
: : : : : :
3 2 3 3 3 3
(%) voa ( eBeseny) sewoonO Buisnop Jnyssecong (sheq) peaeg sumibold dHdH
as0 jo ebesn vOQ 880 Jo ebesn uopedioled jo | sployesnoH [eloL
yBuen eberieAy
SBA *# | %8 %y | = oz | st # %EE | %OV # tooe | %er] P os | sv | M foese)zo] P 6. | 61 YOMA-diyssauped syjauag
> > by
BHEAHEBEHEREERRBEBEBREE
¢ |88 S8 |L g g | & 5|8 5 § | &
N S ¥ (z|S S8 =S8 |z |§|8z S|s|¥|S |38 |3|®
N RS R R R SN N FE R RS AN R A
3 3 2 3 3 3 3 2102/18/E-2102/1/1
& 3 & g 3 g §
g 3 3 g g 3 3
g g g g g g g
weouo) suopeo)ddy J8YI0 PeRILGNS suopeojiddy suopsoliddy |gSS/1SS peRiwang penseg peneg Byo
10 weiboid 10SS/1SS Injssedong SpjoyesnoH [e10] | spioyesnoH meN
uodey si03e0)pu) Weibold pue WeisAs

PIBOGIENOYSAUUNLILIOD
b



communityshelterboard

111 liberty street, suite 150 | columbus, ohio 43215 | 614 221 9195/ main | 614 221 9199/ fax

*‘Q“t::::u"
i 3 & \ ¢
%, Ol & E Nationwide’
E H .
et THE COLUMBUS FranklinCounty On Your Side”

Mayo Michee!B. Colomsn FOUNDATION Member Agency Where Government Works



Rebuilding Lives Funder Collaborative
111 Liberty Street Suite 150
Columbus, Ohio 43215

Resolution of the Collaborative
May 30, 2012

RESOLUTION 1: FUNDING STRATEGY AND SUPPORTIVE HOUSING FUNDING AWARDS
FOR FY13

WHEREAS, the staff of Community Shelter Board has projected revenues and expenses for all
Rebuilding Lives Permanent Supportive housing projects for FY13 (July 1, 2012 — June 30, 2013)
to the extent that project sponsors submitted data;

WHEREAS, the projects remain cost efficient with comparable costs per unit to prior years;

WHEREAS, Community Shelter Board will continue to prepare funding applications or requests to
the City of Columbus, Franklin County Board of Commissioners, the United Way, the U. S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development and other prospects from the public,
philanthropic and corporate communities to support the services and operations of the supportive
housing projects;

WHEREAS, CSB staff have conducted a fair and open process for Requests for Proposals for
funding services related to shelter, housing services, and supportive housing, as governed by the
CSB Board'’s Ends Policies and administrative procedures;

WHEREAS, the agencies requesting renewal funding have successfully operated programs in a
manner that meets CSB'’s Partner Agency Standards; assist homeless persons to obtain and
maintain housing; improve housing stability; increase client access to resources; and promote
housing retention;

WHEREAS, each of the agencies have been found to be in full compliance with CSB Partner
Agency Standards as of April 2012 and all Rebuilding Lives supportive housing programs were
rated as high or medium performers for FY12;

THEREFORE, be it resolved, that the Funder Collaborative agrees to authorize grants for funding
associated with providing supportive housing to disabled homeless individuals and families, and
recommends approval of the FY13 funding strategy as presented;

FURTHERMORE, the Funder Collaborative authorizes Community Shelter Board to submit funding
proposals consistent with this strategy on its behalf.

Approved by voice vote.

Witnessed by:

Michelle Heritage, Chair Date

S:\Rebuilding Lives Plan\Funder Collaborative\Meetings\2012\5.17.12\Funding Strategy Resolution FY13.doc



Rebuilding Lives:
Breaking the Cycle of Homelessness
Operations and Services

Projects Currently Operating or Funded

Fiscal Years
2012- 2013
FY 12 FY13
PLANNED REVENUE 711-6/12 7/12-8/13
* ADAMH $ 189,808 $§ 240,131
? City General 902,734 902,734
? City HOME-TBRA 325,000 325,000
“ CMHA Public Housing Subsidy 400,500 400,500
* CMHA Section 8-project based 1,474,479 1,860,262
* CMHA Section 8-tenant based 428,645 357,936
¢ Franklin County 800,000 875,000
$ HUD SHP 2,948,398 2,997,773
¢ HUD SPC 406,279 345,879
Medicare and Medicaid 30,554 77,531
” ODOD 197,905 117,079
ODMH 15,950 19,076
? Tenant Rent 1,067,899 1,232,878
* United Way of Central Ohio 219,593 219,666
' Sponsor Generated Funds 279,060 421,796
" Community Shelter Board-Other 233,080 344,277
2 Other 13,425 13,188
Total § 10,033,399 $ 10,750,715
EXPENSES
Supportive Housing
'* Bnggsdale, Community Housing Network $ 318861 $ 345244
'3 Cassady Ave. Apts, Community Housing Network 79,937 85,619
'3 Community ACT, Community Housing Network 383,177 386,279
'3 CHN Leased SHP, Community Housing Network 222,535 215,216
'3 E. 5th Avenue, Community Housing Network 489,037 517,116
1314 inglewood Court, Community Housing Network - 142,093
¥ N. 22nd St. Apts, Community Housing Network 182,401 182,141
'3 N. High St. Apts, Community Housing Network 380,309 409,385
'3 Parsons Apartments, Community Housing Network 376,480 440,770
13.18 RLPTI, Community Housing Network 867,457 895,437
'3 Safe Havens Apartments, Community Housing Network 270,226 284,877
'3 St. Clair, Community Housing Network 285,587 410,265
'3 Southpoint Place, Community Housing Network 528,689 574,561
Commons at Chantry, Maryhaven 235,963 234,296
'8 Commons at Buckingham, National Church Residences 650,869 650,315
'8 Commons at Grant, National Church Residences 651,064 651,064
'® Commons at Livingston, National Church Residences 243,906 241,816
1418 Commons at Third, National Church Residences - 501,671
'7 Scattered Sites, Southeast, Inc. 995,509 889,955
Sunshine Terrace, YMCA 792,287 792,234
7 PSH @ 40 W. Long, YMCA 809,040 820,604
'8 WINGS, YWCA 963,332 960,991
*¥ Contingency 105,991 125,572
Total $ 9,832,657 $ 10,767,521
® Funding Surplus/(Deficit) 200,742 (6,808)

The accompanying notes arg an integral part of the financis! projections presented above.

Printed 5/2/2012
S:\Rebuiding Lives Plan\Financial informatior\2013\Rebuilding Lives Funding Strategy_FY130per & Serv Strategy



Rebuilding Lives: Breaking the Cycle of Homelessness
Financial Assumptions

General Assumptions and Comments

Revenues vary by source. Expenses are based upon FY13 Rebuilding Lives program budgets for
Supportive Housing Projects only. Only RLFC projects with RLFC funding commitments in FY13 are
included in this document.

Assum venue
' ADAMH - Includes funding for Briggsdale, Safe Havens, RLPTI, Commons at Chantry, and

Southpoint Place programs.

2 City General Funds - In FY13 CSB has budgeted to receive City of Columbus grants for Rebuilding
Lives projects in the amount of $902,734. The City committed the CY2012 funding. CY2013 funding
levels have not yet been determined.

3 City HOME - The budget assumes full HOME TBRA funding for Southeast and YMCA 40 W Long
St. Beginning in CY2012, these funds are received by CSB as pass-through grants for Southeast and
YMCA 40 W. Long Street programs.

*CMHA Public Housing Subsidy — In FY13, this represents the approximate value of the operating
subsidy ($445/month/unit) associated with the cost of 75 units at Sunshine Terrace Apartments.

® CMHA Section 8, HUD SHP and HUD SPC - Funding availability is contingent upon HUD funding.

®Franklin County- In FY13 CSB has budgeted to receive Franklin County grants for Rebuilding Lives
projects in the amount of $875,000. The County committed the CY2012 funding. CY2013 funding
levels have not yet been determined. County funding levels did not decrease, funding allocation
determined by CSB staff changed.

7ODOD - Funds provided to Briggsdale, Community ACT, Inglewood Court, and Southpoint Place
programs.

8Tenant Rent — Based upon project provided estimates. Tenants are expected to contribute 30% of
their income (if applicable) towards rent or a $50 monthly minimum at some projects.

®United Way - In FY13 CSB has budgeted to receive an UWCO grant for Rebuilding Lives projects in
the amount of $190,000. CY2013 funding levels have not yet been determined. YMCA also receives
UWCO funding for their two supportive housing projects.

'°Sponsor-Generated Funds - Includes anticipated other revenues and fundraising by project
Sponsors.

' Community Shelter Board Other - Includes anticipated private fundraising needed to cover the
funding for the Rebuilding Lives projects.

'2 Other - Includes interest income, laundry/vending income and non-government grants.

$:\Rebuilding Lives Pisn\Financial information\2013\Funding Strategy Assumptions Narrative_FY13.docx
442642042

Revised 5/2/2012
1of2



Rebuilding Lives: Breaking the Cycle of Homelessness
Financial Assumptions

Expenses

'3 CHN - Capital improvement Reserve is a required reserve funded every month so that funds will be
available to pay for large capital expenditures such as roof replacements and parking lot resurfacing.
Interest & Financing Fees are interest expenses for Safe Havens and OHFA Equity Bridge Loan Fees
for the tax credits. Principal payments are for the 88/96 mortgage to U.S. Bank. All these expenses

are funded from Tenant/Subsidy Rents/Fees.

* Inglewood Court, CHN, Commons at Third, NCR - New projects with projected openings in
2012 and 2013. For inglewood Court, only 3 months of RLFC funding is budgeted for FY13.

'*RLPTI, CHN - RLPTl is a partnership between Community Housing Network (CHN) and Southeast
(SE). SE provides services to clients but SE does not associate dollar amounts with this project.

"®*NCR - NCR budgets include “unallowable costs” that CSB was not able to determine what they
include.

'7 Scattered Sites, Southeast, PSH @ 40 W. Long, YMCA -These programs are now receiving
HOME TRBA Funds through CSB instead of directly from the City.

'®YWCA ~The YWCA lost ODOD funding for the project for CY2012.
'® Contingency - Calculated based on 5% of CSB's Rebuilding Lives budget in FY13.

% Funding Surplus/(Deficit) - The current deficit is due to items included as “non-allowable” costs in
CSB’s budget, such as capltal improvement reserves, principal, interest and financing fees.

20f2



WNSXSX £ Af LOIRPIGR] 186010 )3 THAS) (ZVIONBILION MO S8 BUDIGA'S

“ajqedii|dde aseym ‘s1S0Q NSaQ Ju0ly SaPNjdul LB 1S0D suopesad .,
‘2LOZ/ 112 40 S p Aq Buiseaiou s1 shun T4 jo Ayoede) ,

| ees'e | [MET i
Lo | WiH 1
:SINQUNY JUBUd |
[euoIsSaj0.d ajedyjeaHy >D juauneal] ‘v I B /UNEEN B/U pajywn
Ssau|peay JuawAo|dw3//euoneI0A g 12e's 682 d)ei3po
JuawWab! aseN 1PI00D 3DINIBS ‘2 166 ObL'2 aAISU
uoRUBAIBIUY SISUD "L »UBBN Aliqeeay yeis
Tioalo1d Aq ARoaiip papincid) a0k 35IA35 1500 un LB 1500
suonesadQ Hun sadines
| 8£% | paseness | [see'z | [6ste | _ G151 , GEY'6 ‘NVIQ3IW
| | abuwg | (6882 | (6182 | 082'2 91901 ‘NVIW
BEV'LISZ 8¥6'LE9'0L 6601 6ELL 1ol
ajbuis VN wnipay VN VN p62'88 |86zl 2697268 = - 80 €/8'8Y I26°EL 166°096 69 201 VOMA - SONIM
ajbuig A wnipay 912JOPOIN S8A evsoop [ z9v7 9E0'652 €06 S28'v6 0009 SY0'0E9 G18°L ¥09°028 SOL €0V VOWA - 1S BuoTisam op
ajbuig €21 wnipaw 9)e4pON SaA 686 |soeZby  [oei'e 112'GEE 0ES'L SLI'YLL 186'F BLG'ELE £95°01 ¥EZ'26L [T 08} VOWA - 83813 aulysung
[ A wnipai pajwn ON J2or's — Tiwees  Joie't yPLGE = B 066'E 161'8.% 9Lb'L 666688 0zt 0zL 38 - SAUS PaJaness
albuis ¥EZL ybiH S)BJOpON SaA voe’'s ~ Josg’Bie [ is0e L1Zy'Ee ) 000'tL 00009 058 000°1S L9E'8 1/9°L0G 09 00t HON - PAIYL JE SuoWwoD
ajbuis YETL wnipay 2)eJapOW S9A 082S (seziieL fzzv'e 19509 0002 600°05 22r'e 195'09 £.9'6 918°L¥Z [ 05 HON - uoisbuian e suowwog
albuig A wnipay 2)eJ3pON SBA voe's  |eoz'soz  Jzus GS8'GEE 000°L 00005 GIG'L €92°GL 120'€L ¥90° LG9 05 00L HON - JUBJD 8 SUOWWOD
ajbuig ¥ L ubiH 2)eJ3po SOA v0e's  [Gie's6E | /96 00S'2Z1 000°t 000°5Z 9EG'L 802'GLL 1/9'8 GLE'0G9 SL 001 HON - weybunjong 18 suowwod
ajbuig 2 WpaW 2)eJ2poN SOA 882 fzev'vr  [uee¥ v28'612 - = 8EL EL6'0E 969't 962'pEL [ 05 uaaeyliep - Anueyd e suowwod
ajbuig YETL ubiH 21eJapoN SOA 691'8 v80'GpZ | 18/} 82Y'ES S2LE £SL°LLE 8162 825'48 G/9'EL 5920l [ 3 « NHD - JBID 1S
ajbuig ub) anIsua| S8A 290° 1890°12€ |90t 09896 BLET ££9'901 YOE'L 00009 06v'Z L 196'p25 o 08 NHJ - wiodynog
ajbuig ubiH BAISUB| SaA ove's  [est'ozt  [uis8C LELLE 1186 2v5'iet - - vi6'12 L18'v82 €L €l NHO - SUaAeH ajeg
paseness yBiH amsuajy| S8A 2528 /817168 | 6E 052y = - 889 EVE'PL 1628 LEV'GE8 801 80t NHO - [Ld1H
ajbuig yBiH BAISUaL| SaA €592 [ize'ier | 9/8F 206121 201G 2v5Let 2v8'2 p0°LL LE9LL 0,40t [ [ NHO - "3AY suosied
albuis ubiH amsuajy) SaA LI5S EIXI TN 62801 EVS'E PLE'OLL oy0's 015'091 90¥'2L SBE'60Y 3 9 NHO - 1§ YBIH yuoN
ajbuis wn|pa BT SOA 20us  Tizeest [v96 02682 = = 6v8 19%'se 120'9 LrL'28lL [ [ NHO - 1§ Pugz YHON
paloyesg y6IH aAISU3I SaA 655'8 |96tz Jog 062°tL B = - - 609'8 912'612 [ [ NHO - dHS paseaq
albuig [T anjsualy SAA 069t  Jezz0'9,  fses 1602y 2€S 0£6'E2 S8E 0EE'ZL 8SLE £60°ZyL [ 08 NHD - unod poomajbu)
albuig ybiH BAISUB}UY SOA 602's  leze'sez [sv0v GpO'EgL 8GE'E 2vs'izt 18%°L 062'95 809'EL 9LL'LLG [ [ NHO - "3AV Uig ise3
paJaneds ubiH anIsual SaA b6 Tezt'v8e Jog 00L'e = = 886 98Y' Lt 7616 6/2°98E 12 12 NHO - 10V Ayunwuion
albuis wnipap 218I9pO SOA 2269 Te92'69  [oes't 058'GL = = 0.0 6690V 295'8 619'G8 0l i NHO - Apessen
ajbuis ybi aAIsUB SAA T s 920'6.L PPO'E 104°16 - - 0L8'EL E¥2 SVE [ ge NHD - siuswiiedy afepstbug |
109l0id ays Mo ‘wnips|  paywn eI 1500 150D oo uun | 1500 3seq wun Y 1500 150D Iun sjso) (] 17 {shosuodg/ewen 3o3loid
pajapess ‘ubiH ‘ayesopop 3us-uo Hun d9mag | 301AI9S [e30L | 33O Iuosy | juoigelo) |sedisop gsd| @so ol | T Buwon H6uwon  {suunjo #fswunjo g
Jo 3jbuig sanquiy ‘aAISud| -uQ 0L -uQ [e10]
pUL-VE]
'1809 yun s,uesbo.d e yoaye Aew juawinoop siys UO PapN|oul 10U SI0}OE) [EUORIPPE JueIYIUDIS SB 450D Jun
Je|nopued e Joj aunby aeudosdde, ays se pansnsuod aq J0u PINOYS JUBLWNJOP SIY Ul suepaw pue sueaw ayt -sya3losd Ty 10} SHIBWYIUIQ pue £102Ad
sauyapinb ajqissod Juasaid 0} papuaju A2|0S SI JUBWNOOP SIY) "SISOD J|UN J0B. JBY} SIOIOR) (|8 13PISUOD O} Papuad)jul JoU S1 JUAWNJ0P SIUL JION XUIBW SO0 HUN
aApeIOqelj0 Japund saa] Bupjingay




HOUYU L UG AL

- 2102/2/5 pajulig
€ LAJ"ABojens Buipuny sear Buipingey

%€
g80 #4100

%1
PIEOIPSIN 8 S1e0lPBl

%0
Y10
%L
oIyO JO B1ElS

%Gt

0,
SNAUNI0D 10 Al wol

JUBY JUBLS |

%V
Spun4 psjesausy) Josuodg

%Z
%e Aepp penun
HAVQY

£10C JedA [eOsl4 ‘snuensy ssoineg pue suofessd( Jo Arelwng
SSOUSSBIBWOH JO 8j0AD) 8y Busea.g

:S8AINT Bulpjingey



UM U RUO AD

2102/2/S pajuLd
€LAS ABejens Buipuny sear Buipingey

%2
gS0 B0

%01
Aunon uipuz) -8

%0
PIEJIPSIA ¢ SJBOIPBIN

%0
BYI0
%2
OO JO BlelS

%E! %L1
SNQLUNI0Y 10 AlD Uy JUBUS |

%¢E
spun4 pejessuar) Josuodg

%2
Aep pauun

¢ H0C Jed [BOSl] ‘enuansy ssoineg pue suoiesed( Jo Alrwiwng
SSOUSSBIBUIOH JO 8J0AD) 8y} Bunies.g

:S8AINT Bulpjingay



RebUIIdlng Lives: Breaking the Cycle of Homelessness
Operations and Services
Projects Currently Operating or Funded

Fiscal Years
2012- 2013

Briggsdale, Community Housing Network
ADAMH
CMHA Section 8-project based
HUD SHP
0oDoD
ODMH
Tenant Rent
Other
Revenue Source Total

Ci at Bucking , National Church R
CMHA Section 8-project based
HUD SHP
Medicare and Medicaid
Tenant Rent
€SB Administered

Revenue Source Total

Ci dy Ave. Apts, C Ity Housing Network
CMHA Section 8-project based
HUD SPC
Tenant Rent
CSB Administered
Other

Revenue Source Total

Commons at Chantry, Maryhaven
ADAMH
HUD SHP
CSB Adminlstered
Revenue Source Total

[+ at Grant, Nati Church Resid
CMHA Section 8-project based
HUD SHP
Medicare and Medicaid
Tenant Rent
CSB Administered

Revenue Source Total

Community ACT, Community Housing Network
HUD SHP
0ODOD
ODMH
Tenant Rent
CSB Administered
Revenue Source Total

CHN Leased SHP, Community Housing Network
HUD SHP
Tenant Rent
CSB Administered
Revenue Source Total

E. 5th Avenue, Community Housing Network
CMHA Section 8-project based
HUD SHP
Tenant Rent
CSB Administered
Other
Revenue Source Total

N. 22nd St. Apts, Community Housing Network
CMHA Section 8-project based
Tenant Rent
CSB Administered
Other
Revenue Source Totai

N. High St. Apts, Community Housing Network
CMHA Section 8-project based
HUD SHP
Tenant Rent
CSB Administered
Other
Revenue Source Totai

Ing! d Court, C ity Housing k
CMHA Section 8-project based
HUD SHP
Medicare and Medicaid
0oDoD
ODMH
CSB Administered

Revenue Source Total

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial projections presentad above

Printed 5/2/2012

# of
RL Total
Units  Units
25 35
GAP
75 100
GAP
10 11
GAP
50 100
GAP
50 100
GAP
42 42
GAP
25 25
GAP
38 as
GAP
30 30
GAP
33 36
GAP
a5 60
GAP

FY12 FY137/12 -
7/11 - 612 6/13
S 318,881 S 345,243
45,845 48,596
51,397 52,412
161,664 181,854
35,929 35,929
7,557 7557
31,997 37,108
518 374
334,897 343,827
18,035 1,616)
—
650,869 650,316
321,513 321,515
42,292 42,292
20,554 20,000
151,300 161,300
115,208 115,208
650,887 650,316
2] -
79,937 86,619
28,798 28,798
3,942 3,942
6,128 7,063
40,699 40,899
370 373
75,937 | 5 80,674
1S {4.745)
235963 [S 234,296
11,432 11,432
187,618 185,951
36,913 36,913
235,963 234,296
651,064 851,064
214,342 214,342
250,092 250,092
10,000 10,000
100,867 100,867
75,763 75.763
651,064 651,064
— T
383,177 388,279
245,103 245,103
39,900 39,900
8,393 8,393
42,379 51,398
47,402 41,486
§ 383,177 386,280
S B %
$ 222,535 215,216
201,104 201,559
19,717 24,798
1.714 -
222535 | S 226,357
s 11,141
S  489,037)S 517,116
157,099 160,096
224,676 236,198
87,808 80,558
56,459 56,290
927 g2
508,969 634,023
19,932 18,907
182,401 182,141
132,425 144,974
32,686 30,296
31,520 25,487
836 542 |
197,467 201,27
15,086 19,13
380,309 409,385
139,090 135,583
78,343 78,343
37,667 43,225
156,725 166,510
293 317
§ 410,119 422,978
s 29,810 13,694
- 142,093
- 67,046
- 14,561
- 27,531
- 12,500
- 3,125
- 17,330
5 - |5 142,093
s - IS -

Rebulding Lives Funding Strategy_FY13
Project Detai



Rebuildi ng Lives: Breaking the Cycle of Homelessness
Operations and Services

Projects Currently Operating or Funded

Fiscal Years

2012- 2013

# of
RL  Total
Units  Units

C at Living National Church Resi 25 50
CMHA Section 8-project based
Tenant Rent
€SB Administered

Revenue Source Total
GAP
Ce 1s at Third, Nati Church Residi 80 100
CMHA Section 8-project based
HUD SHP
Medicare and Medicaid
Tenant Rent
CSB Administered
Cther

Revenue Source Total

Parsons Apartments, Community Housing Network 25 25
CMHA Section 8-tenant based
HUD SHP
HUD SPC
Tenant Rent
CSB Administered
Other
Revenue Source Total

RLPTI, C: ity H ing N k 108 108
ADAMH
HUD SHP
Tenant Rent
CSB Administered

Revenue Source Total

Safe Havens Apar C ity Housing Network 13 13
ADAMH
CMHA Saction 8-project based
HUD SHP
Tenant Rent

Revenue Source Total
GAP
Scattered Sites, Southeast, inc. 120 120

City HOME-TBRA
CMHA Section 8-tenant based
HUD SPC
CSB Administered

Revenue Source Total

St. Clair, Community Housing Network 30 3
CMHA Section 8-project based
HUD SHP
Tenant Rent
CSB Administered
Other
Revenue Source Total
GAP
Southpoint Place, Community Housing Network 46 80
ADAMH
CMHA Section 8-project based
HUD SHP
0oDoD
Tenant Rent
CSB Administered
Other
Revenue Source Total
GAP
Sunshine Terrace, YMCA 75 180
CMHA Public Housing Subsidy
United Way of Central Ohio
CSB Administered
Revenue Source Total
GAP
PSH @ 40 W. Long, YMCA 105 403
City HOME-TBRA
CMHA Section 8-tenant based
Tenant Rent
United Way of Central Ohio
Sponsor Generated Funds
CSB Administered
Revenue Source Total
GAP
WINGS, YWCA 69 102
CMHA Section 8-tenant based
HUD SHP
HUD SPC
0DOD
Tenant Rent
Sponsor Generated Funds
CSB Administered
Other
Revenue Source Total

i GAP
The accompanying notes are an integral pant of the financial projections presented above.

Printed 5/2/2012

FY12 FY137/12 -
7111 - 6112 6/13
$ 243906 S 241,818
124,614 124,614
58,641 56,841
60,561 80,561
S 243816 241,818
S {30) B
———
- 501,671
- 257,210
- 42,421
- 20,000
- 121,040
- 61,000
- 10,000
- 501,671
- —
376,480 440,770
22,753 16,140
177,604 209,537
67,333 76,779
31,078 36,786
77,377 71,047
335 215
376,480 410,504
- (30,266)
867,457 895,437
- 14,927
656,422 856,422
137,030 125,052
74,005 74,343
867,457 870,744
s 24,693
270,226 284,877
57,926 85,999
- 39,523
184,834 140,544
63,552 24,837
S 306,312 290,703
s 36,086 5,626
E— e
995,509 889,956
161,000 g
235,000 200,000
281,712 211,158
317,797 478,797
995,509 889,955
285,587 410,265
68,618 73,219
73,233 84,499
36,439 67,108
77,183 87,528
637 90
256,110 312,445
129,477) 57,820
526,689 574,561
74,695 79177
236,583 239,930
205,849 189,023
28,750 28,760
35,685 63,004
60,000 80,000
508 405
842,070 660,289
113,362 85,728
o eLd
792,287 792,234
Ll
400,500 400,500
18,208 18,155
373,579 373,679
792,287 | S 792,234
~—T1s :
809,040 | S 820,604
164,000 -
50,796 50,796
56,000 56,000
11,385 11,511
60,814 72,252
466,045 630,045
809,040 820,604
963,332 960,991
120,096 91,000
261,574 261,574
53,292 54,000
93,326 :
158,925 156,000
218,246 349,544
48,873 48,873
9,000 -
$ 963,332 |S 960,991
s s B

Rebuilding Lives Funding Strategy_FY13
Project Detai



Rebuilding Lives Funder Collaborative
Operational and Cost Analysis
Framework and Definitions

1) Local and national unit cost analysis.
a) Development cost
i) Per unit
ii) Rehab vs. new construction
b) Ongoing operations and services cost
i) Front desk operations
(1) Per project
(2) Per unit
ii) Services (exclusive of front desk)
(1) Per project
(2) Per unit
iii) Operations (exclusive of front desk)
(1) Per project
(2) Per unit
2) Service level description
a) On-site project staff (On-site includes scheduled staff presences as well as in-
home case managers. Provider is employed by one of the project sponsors and
has all or part of time dedicated to the project.)
b) Availability of staff - categorize by ranges per week day and per weekend day
i) Intensive: services available 24/7
i) Moderate: services available at least 10 hours per week day and at least 4
hours per weekend day
iif) Limited: services available less than 10 hours per week day
¢) Services provided — categorize by type
(1) Crisis intervention
(2) Service coordination/case management
(3) Vocational/employment readiness
(4) Treatment by healthcare professional (physical/AOD/SMD, etc)
d) Tenant characteristics (Functionality within activities of daily living and
employability)
i) High: more than 60% of tenants will have limited functionality and
employability
i) Medium: more than 30% but less than 60% of tenants will have limited
functionality and employability
iii) Low: less than 30% of tenants will have limited functionality and
employability

S:\Rebuilding Lives Plan\Financial information\2013\RL unit cost-framework and definitions.doc



Rebuilding Lives Funder Collaborative
111 Liberty Street, Suite 150
Columbus, Ohio 43215

May 30, 2012
Resolution to Approve FY13 Supportive Housing Funding
Resolution 2

WHEREAS, Community Shelter Board staff have conducted a fair and open process for Requests for
Proposals for funding services related to access, crisis response and transition, as governed by
Community Shelter Board Board's Ends Policies and administrative procedures;

WHEREAS, the agencies requesting renewal funding have successfully operated programs in a
manner that meets Community Shelter Board’s minimum standards; assist hormeless persons to
obtain and maintain housing; improve housing stability; increase clients access to resources; and
promote housing retention;

WHEREAS, the agencies requesting new funding have been approved by the Rebuilding Lives
Funder Collaborative for the respective funding amounts for the new supportive housing projects to
be opened (National Church Residences’ Commons at Third and Community Housing Network’s
Inglewood Court);

WHEREAS, each of the agencies have been found to be in full compliance with Community Shelter
Board Partner Agency Standards for 2011 as of April 2012;

WHEREAS, Community Shelter Board staff are recommending that Rebuilding Lives supportive
housing projects receive FY13 funding not to exceed the amounts indicated below;

Community Housing Network — Supportive Housing 563,370
Community Housing Network — Southpoint Place (through ADAMH) 60,000
Community Housing Network —Inglewood Court (new) 17,330
Maryhaven - Commons at Chantry 36,913
National Church Residences — Supportive Housing 136,324
National Church Residences — Commons at Buckingham (through

ADAMH) 115,208
National Church Residences — Commons at Third (new) 51,000
Southeast - Scattered Sites 478,797
YMCA - 40 West Long & Sunshine Terrace 1,003,624
YWCA - WINGS 48,873
Total $2,511,439

THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Rebuilding Lives Funder Collaborative agrees to authorize
grants not to exceed the amounts listed above, for continued operations of the projects listed above
and provision of supportive housing to disabled homeless individuals and families, meeting the
Rebuilding Lives or HUD chronic homeless eligibility criteria.

Approved by voice vote.

Witnessed by:

Michelle Heritage, Chair Date

S:\Rebuilding Lives Pian\Funder Colflaborative\Meetings\2012\5.30.12\PSH Funding Awards Resolution FY13.doc



Rebuilding Lives:
Breaking the Cycle of Homelessness
Operations and Services

Projects Currently Operating or Funded

Fiscal Years
2012- 2013
Fy 12 FY 13
CSB ONLY PLANNED REVENUE 7M11-6/12 7/12-613

2 City General $ 902,734 $ 902,734

3 City HOME-TBRA - 325,000

8 Franklin County 900,000 875,000

® United Way of Central Ohio 190,000 180,000

** Community Shelter Board - Other 233,080 344,277

Total $ 2,225814 $ 2,637,011

CSB ONLY EXPENSES

'* Cassady Ave. Apts, Community Housing Network $ 40,699 $ 40,699
'3 Community ACT, Community Housing Network 47,402 41,486
'* CHN Leased SHP, Community Housing Network 1,714 -
'3 E. 5th Avenue, Community Housing Network 58,459 56,290
%14 Inglewood Court, Community Housing Network 17,330
'* N. 22nd St. Apts, Community Housing Network 31,620 25,467
'* N. High St. Apts, Community Housing Network 156,725 166,510
'* Parsons Apartments, Community Housing Network 77,377 71,047
' RLPTI, Community Housing Network 74,005 74,343
'3 St. Clair-Community Housing Network 77,183 87,528
'3 Southpoint Place, Community Housing Network 60,000 60,000
Commons at Chantry, Maryhaven 36,913 36,913
'* Commons at Buckingham, National Church Residences 115,208 115,208
'* Commons at Grant, National Church Residences 75,763 75,763
' Commons at Livingston, National Church Residences 60,561 60,561
1% Commons at Third, National Church Residences - 51,000
7 Scattered Sites, Southeast, Inc. 317,797 478,797
Sunshine Terrace, YMCA 373,579 373,579
7 PSH @ 40 W. Long, YMCA 466,045 630,045
2 WINGS, YWCA 48,873 48,873
*® Contingency 105,991 125,572

Total § 2,225814 $ 2,637,011

# Funding Surplus/(Deficit) - 3

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the financial projections presented above.
S:\Rebullding Lives Plan\Financial information\2013\Rebuillding Lives Funding Strategy._FY130per & Serv Strat-CSB Only

Printed 5/2/2012



Rebuilding Lives Funder Collaborative
PSH Funding Recommendations

Community Shelter Board conducted its FY13 request for proposal process for services
related to access, crisis response, and transition. Community Shelter Board partner
agencies submitted funding applications for review and Community Shelter Board staff
evaluated each program'’s proposal for completeness. Once the applications were
reviewed for completeness, each program was then evaluated based on the same
categories: program compliance, demonstrated need, and program evaluation resuits and
associated ratings of high, medium, or low performer.

As of April 2012, all Rebuilding Lives partner agencies were found to be in compliance with

Community Shelter Board’s Partner Agency Standards. All Rebuilding Lives partner
agencies were rated as medium or high performers for FY12.

S:\Rebuilding Lives Plan\Funder Collaborative\Meetings\2012\5.17.12\PSH Funding Awards Resolution FY13.doc



Permanent Supportive Housing

Concept Paper Submission







Sl you are submitting & project on behalf of a group of agencleslorgan!zaﬂons. Please list any

Projact ﬂﬂe 00lumbus Permanent Supportive Housing Program

Name of Lead Organlzation (project sponsor): Volunteers of America of Greater Ohlo
Malling Address: 1776 E. Broad Streat, Columbus, OH 43203
Contact person: Dr. Suzanne Seifert

Telephone: 614-253-8100 x1615 Fax: 614-372-3101 E-Mail:
Suzanne.Selfert@voago.org

agencles you intend to propose as sub-reciplents or subsontraclors, If known;
Na sub-contractors are dasugnatad

B Actlng 8s aduIy authorized reprasentaﬂve ! hem!;y effim that tha gavemlg body of rha belo
named organization hes reviewed and accepls all the guidelines, requirements and conditions
described in the Project Development Procass Informahon Packet, and wishss o be considered

for financial essistance.
Laad Organtzaiion: Volunteers of America of Greater Ohio ’ Date:

Authorized Signature: 420 lme - Z*/:,

Name/Tltte: Dennis J. Kresak, President/CEQ )<

Co-Applicant Organization: N/A ) Date:

Authorized Signature:

Name/Title:

Co-Applicant Organization: N/A Date:

Authorized Signature:

Name/Title:

Answer aach of the questions below. Be sure lo answer the quaatlons for all the agencles that will be
partnering on this project Agencles that have a cument contract with the Communilty- Shelter Board do
not need lo completa this section. Howaever, if the proposed partners are not currently funded by CSB,
answers {o these questions must be providad for them.

A, Are you an Incarporated non-profit organization and have you received IRS 601(c)d slatus? Yes

B, How many years has the lead agency been In existence? Since 1870

C. If xtlhere are other agencles Involved with the project, how many years has each of them been In
existence?

D. Listthe agency's kota! annual budget for the current fiscal year. $31M

If not currently providing Rebu'ldlng Lives Permanent Supportive Housing, please answer the following

questions. While the answers may excesd the space pmvlded. the overall application may not exceed

VOAGO: Pege 1of 7




E. Describe the agency's mission and purpose and provide an explanation of how the
proposed project is consistent with the agency’s mission.

Committed to its mission {o reach and uplift all people, Volunteers of America of Greater Ohio’s

(VOAGO) services empower the state's mast vulnerable groups including homeless/chronicaily

homeless individuals and families, people with disabilities, those recovering from addictions, veterans,

at-risk youth, the frail elderly, and men returning from prison. In addition VOAGO's mission Includes the

creation and preservation of affordable housing.

Using a comprehensive approach to ministering to the "whole person® VOAGO achieves its key
purposes by promoting self-sufficiency, fostering independence, and encouraging positive development.
VOAGO also incorporates solution-oriented approaches using a continuum of services from prevention
to intervention to long-term support. Likewise, the proposed Permanent Supportive Housing (PSH)
Program is consistent with this mission to uplift the homeless and to provide a continuum of care to help
them achieve greater stability, independence and self determination.

F. Describe the agency'’s principal programs and services.
VOAGO provides an array of comprehensive programs and services which target:
1. the homeless (emergency, transitional, permanent housing; permanent supportive housing and
Rapid Re-housing);
2. veterans (transitional housing, temporary housing and services through the Cieveland VA
Domicifiary, supportive services, employment and training); ’
3. corrections programming (mental health and substance abuse counseling/treatment)
4. persons meeting low income housing requirements (various sites designated for disabled,

seniors, single adults).

VOAGO and national VOA provide housing to individuals and families across Ohio. VOA of Greater QOhio
manages a LIHTC project and several 811 and 202 sites as well as an 85-unit, Section 8 property in
Cincinnati that houses at-risk individual. National VOA owns and operates a 316-unit section 236 family
housing property in Columbus (VOA of Greater Ohio is part-owner), and a LIHTC property in Cleveland

Ohio.

VOAGO is accredited by the Commission on Accreditation for Rehabiliitation Facilities, the American
Correctional Association and is certified by the Ohio Department of Alcohol and Drug Addiction Services.

G. Describe the number and type of staff employed by the agency.
VOAGO is staffed by 283 full-time and 253 part-time employees including professional, credentialed
direct service and administrative staff as well as 1,691 volunteers.

H. Describe the agency's experience working with and providing services for the target population or
other special needs populations.

VOAGO works to prevent and end homelessness through a range of housing and supportive services
which include: mobile outreach (FY11 served 4,400 in Cleveland); 60 beds of emergency shelter for men
(FY11 served 1,189), transitional housing for men (FY11 served 172), 30 familles in PSH units (FY11
served 119 persons in Columbus) and a Rapid Re-housing Program to place single homeless aduits in
permanent housing.

VOAGO also serves homeless veterans in its VA Grant Per Dlem Transitional Housing Programs (which
include supportive services) as well as providing training and employment through its Homeless
Veterans Reintegration Programs (FY11 served 424). Finally, through a 122-bed domiciliary at the
Cleveland VA campus, VOAGO provides residential care with substance abuse and mental health

treatment.

VOA owns and operates several affordable housing sites throughout Ohio that provide housing for
seniors and/or disabled persons as well as a Section 8, project-based 85-unit property in Cincinnati.

VOAGO: Page 2 of 7



I. Describe the agency's experience providing housing for the target population or other special needs

Overall in Ohio, VOA of Greater Ohlo currently owns and/or manages 240 low income housing units
serving low income, disabled, and senior residents with another 42 units coming on line in late Spring
2012,

Additional VOA Housing Experience:

Affordable Housing: Housing for persons with disabliities has been developed by local VOA affiliates
using local and state funding programs, as well as jointly with VOA and Volunteers of America Natlonal
Services (VOANS) using HUD's Section 811 and 202 programs. Today, VOANS is currently responsible
for the oversight, development and/or management of seventy-two (72) Section 811 projects for the
disabled.

Affordable housing for famliles has been developed and/or acquired using Low Income Housing Tax
Credits (LIHTC), Low Income Housing Praservation and Resident Homeownership Act (LIHPRHA), and
tax-exempt bond financing. VOANS s responsible for the oversight, development, and management
(through VOA Natlonal Housing Corporation) of the current portfolio of affordable housing, which
includes sixteen (16) projects, all in operation.

Affordable Housing for Elderly: Since 1868, VOA has sponsored a total of one hundred and twenty
five (125) projects funded under the HUD Section 202 program. VOANS is currently responsible for the
oversight, development, and management of all of these projects.

VOA Affiliate and VOANS Housing Projects

Number Properties Number Units
Elderly 137 8,329
Family 34 5,122
Persons with Disabilities 121 1,743
SRO 8 996
Total 300 16,190

J. Describe the agency’s experience working with neighbors of other developments.

For the past 15 years VOAGO has been extensively involved In deveioping community projects which
have included supportive services for the Louis Stokes Cleveland Department of Veterans Affairs
Medical Center, three VA Grant Per Diem transitional housing projects, the rehabilitation of a residential
corrections center, and emergency shelter. Throughout these projects VOAGO's President, Dennis
Kresak, Program Directors and Director of Development were actively involved in all stages of site.
selection, community engagement, design and construction or renovation. Through cormmunity
meetings, Implementing good neighbor agreements, working with community political and social leaders,
serving on community service boards, and conducting community services in neighborhoods where its
programs are located, VOAGO has extensive experience working with its neighbors both at the onset of
a project and continuing onward to both establish and maintain supportive relationships.

Recenty, VOA of Greater Ohio worked very effectively with community groups in two Greater Cincinnati
locations (St. Berard and Mt. Healthy) to gain local acceptance of a new affordable senior housing

project and veterans housing project.

K. Uist the agency's key accomplishments from the past three years.

VOAGO: Page 3 of 7



Currently VOA of Greater Ohlo is near completion of a 42 unit affordable housing facillty for senlors in St.
Bemard (Greater Cincinnati) Ohio and 54 units of housing for veterans in Mt.Healthy (Greater Cincinnati)
Ohio. In 2011,VOA of Greater Ohio collaborated with the Louis Stokes Cleveland Department of
Veterans Affairs Medical Center on a $14 miliion project. Opened in May 2011, VOAGO was actively
involved in the design and construction of this new 122-bed domiciiiary on the VA campus.

Also beginning in FY 2011, VOAGO began the Rapid Re-housing Program which places homeless
individuals into permanent housing directly from shelters or other community service providers working
with homeless clients. The goal of the program is to assist clients in obtaining and maintaining housing.
This unique collaboration between VOAGO and the Community Housing Network uses a holistic
approach, combining case management with rapid housing identification and rental assistance.

4. Proposed Supportive Housing Model

Please check the box that matches the type of housing which funding is being sought.

Muitiple Buildings, Multiple Sites
Muttiple Buildings, Singie Site

X Single Building
Shared Housing

5. Type of Development

Check the box that best describes the type of development being proposed.

X Construction of a new buiiding

Rehabilitation of an existing building

Leasing an existing building or units

6. Project Description

Please use only the space provided below.

A. What is the total number of proposed units in the project? How many units will be designated for
Rebuilding Lives? How many units will be non-Rebuilding Lives?

VOAGO will develop 100 units of permanent supportive housing. Sixty units will be designated for
participants of Rebuilding Lives. The other 40 units wiil be available for non-Rebuilding Lives residents

with incomes below 30% Area Median Income (AM). Twenty of the 100 units will be ADAMH client-
designated units, enabling those clients to go from treatment directly into housing.

B. List the general development timeline.

While there may be variances depending on the finalized funding sources and their deadlines, the
general development timeline is as follows:

e Land or building option 8/1/2012
e Phase | Environmental Review 8/1/2012

VOAGO: Page 4 of 7



Zoning permit obtalned 8/1/2012

®

e Appraisal completed 8/1/2012
e Building permits obtained 10/1/2013
s Construction loan committed 10/1/2013
¢ Permanent financing committed 10/1/2013
e Construction contract executed 11/1/2013
e Construction loan closing 12/1/2013
s Equity closing 12/1/2013
e Site preparation and/or demolition begins 11112014
e Start of construction, contractor's commencement notice 1112014
e 10% compietion 3/1/2014
e 50% completion 7112014
e Occupancy approvai 2/112014
e Construction completion 12/1/2014
e Occupancy/services begin 12/1/2014
e Permanent loan closing 8/30/2015

C. List key sources of anticipated capital funding, if appiicable.

Key sources of anticipated capital funding may include but are not limited to: 1) county funding as the
county estimates that $250K in HOME funds would be available; 2) city funding as the city estimates that
$600K in HOME funds would be availabie and $600K in City bond funding for gap financing wouid be
available for this project; 3) Federai Home [L.oan Bank of Cincinnati; 4) Continuum of Care Permanent
Supportive Housing Bonus ($400); 5) Ohio Housing Finance Agency (OHFA) - Housing Development
Gap Financing (HDGF) and LIHTC tax credits.

List key sources of anticipated operations funding (including rent subsidies).

Key sources of anticipated operations funding may include but are not limited to: 1) 100 Section 8
project-based housing choice vouchers, 2) HUD 811 operating subsidies; and/or 3) HUD Continuum of

Care funds.

D. List key sources of anticipated services funding.

Key sources of anticipated services funding may include but are not limited to; 1) Rebuilding Lives
Funder Collaborative monies (estimated $60-$80K) for uncovered, Medicaid-eiigible services to RL
residents; 2) Alcohol, Drug, and Mental Health Board monies through designation of units (e.g., 20%) for
ADAMH clients; 3) Medicaid through designation of units (e.g., 20%) for eligible clients; 4) VA funding for
veterans who may reside in the project (e.g., Supportive Services for Veteran Families grant, potential
for rental assistance for veterans moving from VA Grant Per Diem Transitional Housing Programs into
permanent housing). Other service funds may be procured through the Department of Labor for
empioyment assistance, as well as support from local, state and national foundations and corporations.

E. Describe the Rebuilding Lives target population the project will serve, including the anticlpated
needs of the population.

The project will target single homeless individuals 18 and oider in Columbus, Ohio whose incomes are at
30% AMI or below. To be eligible for Rebullding Lives (RL) units, individuals must be homeless per the
RL Homeless definition at time of admission; have experienced long-term homelessness; and be

disabled.

It is anticipated that most, if not all, program participants will experience substance abuse and/or mentai
iliness, physical health problems, and a lack of or inconsistent access to heaith care and treatment

VOAGO: Page § of 7



services. It is also anticipated that they will have challenges that include no or very low income, a history
of debit and credit problems, poor rental history, a lack of assets, a lack of Job skills and/or employment

history, low educational attainment, and no or minimal contact with friends, family or informal supporters.
While income will not be required to apply for residency, applicants with no income are expected to work
with VOAGO program staff to develop a plan for income. Eligibllity will be verified and documented prior

to admission.

F. Forthe Rebuilding Lives unlts, list the projected percentage breakdown between the Rebuilding
Llives eligible and chronic homeless eligible units.

VOAGO has designated 12 of the 60 Rebuilding Lives units for chronically homeless individuals.

7. Supportive Service Plan

Answer the foilowing questions. While the answers may exceed the space provided, the overall
application may not exceed the seven-page limit. Piease note that, at a minimum, services must
address service coordination within the community, linkage with benefits, employment and
treatment linkages, as well as any other relevant services being proposed by the project.

A. Describe the supportive services that will be directly provided through the project to address the
needs of the target population.

VOAGQO is committed to providing and advocating for a wide range of on-site and community resources
to ensure that residents have the wraparound support they need to successfully reintegrate into the
community and achleve greater independence. Key supports provided by the VOAGO Team Leader and
other Case Managers include but are not limited to:

e Orientation: Potential/new residents will be provided an individualized orientation to the program
including resident lease terms and rules, an overview of available services, nearby
amenities/resources, and information on tenant/resident rights, grievances process, eviction
preventlon, and safety procedures.

o Individual Service Plans: VOAGO staff and the resident will jointly develop an Individual Service
Plan outlining the type and frequency of all comprehensive services (e.g., case management,
substance abuse treatment, mental health counseling, medical services, empioyment); how and by
whom services are to be provided; and goals, objectives and outcomes related to: 1) residential
stability; 2) skill level and/or income; and 3) greater self-determination. Participants are fully engaged
in the development of service plans and are informed about service options, setting and modifying
goals, and making decisions about the services they receive. All services and supports are culturaily
compstent and tailored to the values and needs of each resident.

e Case Management: Implementation of the Individual Service Plan and its goals wiil be conducted
through case management services Including helping residents avoid eviction while also maintaining
lease and house rules and fair housing laws.

e Benefit Assistance; Case Managers will work with and advocate for residents to ensure access to
eligible benefits (e.g., SSI, Medicald, Medicare, VA, TANF, and food stamps).

e Recovery Services: For residents with substance abuse issues VOAGO will employ a Stages of
Change approach to engagement. The faciiity will be relapse tolerant (although prohiblting public
use, intoxication or lllegal drug use) while encouraging residents to assume responsibiiity for their
actions and maintain positive behavioral change. Staff will also encourage and assist residents with
locating local AA, NA and other support groups.

e Life Skills: Case Managers wili assist with linking residents with life skiils training including
budgeting and money management. Connectlons will also be provided to community financial
services such as Consumer Credit Counseling and free or low income banking services.

e Community Invoivement: VOA envisions playing an ongoing, active role in Columbus community
collaborations. In addition, staff will work with residents to connect them with community-based
support systems such as the planned heaith center, civic and social groups, churches/faith-based
organizations, and volunteer groups. Outreach will also be conducted in the neighborhood to identify
service opportunities within the local community.

VOAGO: Page 6 of 7



e Soclal Integration: VOAGO staff will help residents organize and structure activities to enhance
their social Interaction and recreation. Peer support will be developed through conversations,
activities, food and fellowship. The goal is to help residents build a sense of community and positive
peer support.

* Resident Advisory Councll: The proposed program will develop a rotating Resldent Advisory
Council that will sollcit resident input regarding project implementation, evaluation, and guality
improvement. The Council will be supported by VOAGO staff.

B. Describe the services that will be provided to tenants by existing community service providers.

When referrals are necessary for off-site medical services, VOAGO staff will make the referral with the
resident as a "partner” in the process. The resident, staff member and service provider will work together
to create a strategy to address these issues as part of the resident's Service Plan. Key supports include
but are not limited to:

® Health Care: Case Managers will link residents with local health care providers and assist with care
coordination as needed. A Case Manager will work with the resident to identify past and current
health concerns and document any existing treatment or services used by the resident.

» Mental/Behavioral Heaith Care: VOAGO is actively pursuing a partnership with a community
mental/behavioral health care provider to provide on and off-site mental/behavioral health care to
residents. Residents with undiagnosed or untreated mental health issues will be engaged by staff in
order to conduct a diagnostic assessment and incorporate treatment into the Individual Service Plan.

e Education: The program will work with educational programs to link residents to Adult Basic
Literacy Education and GED study programs. Education needs will be identified as part of the
Individuai Service Plan. The project will aiso establish linkages with local vocational schools,
colleges and universities to help residents become Involved in higher education and to complete any
skill upgrades.

s Employment: VOAGO will work with community organizations (such as COVA and Goodwill) that
assist low income and disabled persons in developing job skills, job searching skills and, ultimately,
employment.

* Other Needs: Staff will also help residents access resources to address their other individually
identified needs such as legal assistance or famlly reunification.

8. Co-Applicants
A. If applicable, identify the role of each project partner.
VOAGO will partner with CMHA and Is actively in discussion with a potential mental/behavioral
heailth coliaborative partner for this project.

B. Describe the financial commitment of each co-applicant/ project partner.
VOAGO will have overall financial commitment of the total project. VOAGO has requested 100 Section 8
project-based vouchers from CMHA and CMHA is currently considering that request. VOAGO also plans
to submit for OHFA tax credits and, assuming a tax credit award, will be applying for Continuum of Care
PSH bonus and to the Rebuilding Lives Funder Collaborative for capital and services funding.

9. Required Documentation

The lead organization must attach the following documents to the concept paper prior to
submission. If the lead agency Is an already funded CSB partner agency, this section is not

applicable.

X 501 (c) 3 letter from the IRS

Registration with the Ohio Secretary of State

Current Board roster w/ employers, relevant experience & tenure w/ Board

Most recent audit

x| x| x| x

Most recent 890

VOAGO: Page 7 of 7






Rebuilding Lives Funder Collaborative
111 Liberty Street, Suite 150
Columbus, OH 43215

Resolution of the Rebuilding Lives Funder Collaborative
May 30, 2012

Volunteers of America of Greater Ohio -
New Permanent Supportive Housing Concept Paper

Resolution 3

WHEREAS, Volunteers of America of Greater Ohio (VOAGO), a not-for-profit organization,
has submitted a Concept Paper for review and consideration by the Funder Collaborative;

WHEREAS, the new Permanent Supportive Housing (PSH) project will provide 100 total
units, of which 60 will be designated for Rebuilding Lives eligible single adults diagnosed with
mental iliness, substance addiction, and other disabilities;

WHEREAS, out of the 60 units designated for Rebuilding Lives eligible single adults
diagnosed with mental iliness, substance addiction, and other disabilities, 12 units will be
dedicated to individuals that meet the federal chronic homeless definition:

WHEREAS, 20 units of the new PSH project will be made available to ADAMH referred
individuals diagnosed with a disability and the remaining 20 units of the new PSH project will
be made available to low income tenants, diagnosed with a disability;

WHEREAS, VOAGO will seek federal, state and local funding for development capital,
program operations and supportive services;

WHEREAS, VOAGO will provide supportive services such as individual service plans, case
management, benefit assistance, recovery services, life skills, community involvement and
social integration;

WHEREAS, VOAGO is actively seeking mental/behavioral collaborative partners to provide
supportive services and other community partners to provide services such as health care,
education and employment;

WHEREAS, Community Shelter Board (CSB) has reviewed and approved the Concept Paper
for the new PSH project submitted by VOAGO;

WHEREAS, CSB recommends acceptance of the new PSH project concept and
endorsement by the Funder Collaborative;

WHEREAS, VOAGO will participate in regular technical assistance with CSB and provide
quarterly updates on the project;

THEREFORE; be it resolved that the Funder Collaborative endorses the new PSH project
with the following contingencies:
e VOAGO will work with Funder Collaborative to identify capital, operational and
supportive services costs and resources;
e VOAGO will identify reasonable resources and costs within specified RLFC
parameters; and

S:\Rebuildin_q Lives Plan\Funder Collaborative\Meetings\2012\5.30.12\WVOAGO PSH - Concept Paper Resolution.doc



e VOAGO will develop a final project plan for review and consideration by the RLFC at
the August 2012 meeting.

Approved by voice vote.

Witnessed by:

Michelle Heritage, Chair Date

S:\Rebuilding Lives Plan\Funder Collaborative\Meetinas\201 2\5.30.12WOAGO PSH - Concent Paoer Resolution.doc



